NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
AGENDA
LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

JANUARY 22, 2013, 5:30 P.M.
LEON VALLEY CITY HALL, CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6400 EL VERDE ROAD, LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 78238

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL AND THE

LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LVEDC) BOARD, 5:30 P.M.

1.

2.

Call the Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order, and Determine a
Quorum is Present. (Mayor Riley)

Call the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board Special Meeting
to Order, and Determine a Quorum is Present. (LVEDC President Abraham Diaz)
Quarterly Update and Dialogue Between the City Council and the LVEDC Board of
Directors, M&C # 01-03-13. (Mora)

Adjourn. ,

A. The LVEDC Board of Directors will adjourn its meeting.

B. The City Council will adjourn its meeting.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. (Mayor Riley)

Presentation on Feral Cats: Trap-Neuter-Return, M&C # 01-04-12.

Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.

“Citizens to be Heard” is for the City Council to receive information on issues that may
be of concern to the public. The purpose of this provision of the Open Meetings Act is to
ensure that the public is always given appropriate notice of the items that will be
discussed by the Council. Should a member of the public bring an item to the Council
for which the subject was not posted on the agenda of that meeting, the Council may
receive the information, but cannot act upon it at that meeting. They may direct staff to
contact the requestor or request that the issue be placed on a future agenda for
discussion by the Council.

Note: City Council may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken
on any non-agenda issue at this time; however City Council may present any factual
response to items brought up by citizens [Attorney General Opinion — JC 0169].

Consent Agenda

Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of
January 8, 2013. (Willman)



10.

1.
12.

Consider Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for October — December,
2012, M&C # 01-05-13. (Vickie Wallace)

Consider Action on an Ordinance Approving a Police Department Budget
Adjustment from the Police Forfeiture Fund, M&C # 01-06-13. (Police Chief Randall
Wallace)

Regular Agenda
Consider Approval of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year
2012, M&C # 01-07-13. (Vickie Wallace, City Auditors — Thompson, Williams,
Biedger, Castor & Young)

Discussion Agenda

Presentation and Discussion of the Huebner and Grass Hill Water Well Conditions,
M&C # 01-08-13. (Vick)

Presentation and Discussion on the City’s Tree Preservation Policy M&C # 01-09-
13. (Flores)

City Manager’s Report. (Longoria)
A. Proposed Spring Brush Collection Schedule.

Pilot Solid Waste Program at the Ridge Subdivision.

Update on City Council/City Manager 2012-2013 Goals.

B

c

D. Monthly Departmental Repo_rts.

E Financial Statement for the Month of December, 2012. (Vickie Wallace)
F

Future Agenda Items

(M Consider Action on a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
a Lease with Mauricio Romero for the Kinman House at 6417 Evers
Road, Leon Valley, TX., February.

(2) Consider Renewal of Support Services Contract with Leon Valley
Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC). February.

(3) Introduction of Special Project Manager, February 5.

4) Consider Approving Memorandum of Understanding with Bexar County
Elections Department to Conduct the Joint, General, and Special
Elections of May 11, 2013, February.

(%) Call the May 11, 2013 General Election, February — March 1.

(6) Consideration of a Service Provider for Construction Manager at Risk for
the Municipal Facilities Improvement Project.

(7) Texas Department of Transportation Presentation on Super Street
Model. '

Citizens to be Heard.

Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.

At this time, reports about items of community interest regarding which no action will be
taken may be given to the public as per Chapter 551.0415 of the Government Code,
such as: expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence, information regarding



holiday schedules, reminders of social, ceremonial, or community events organized or
sponsored by the governing body or that was or will be attended by a member of the
Leon Valley Council or a City official.

Annual Town Hall Meeting, Saturday, January 26, 2013
Earthwise Living Day, Saturday, February 23, 2013

Executive Session

13. The City Council will Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.072,
Deliberations about Real Property, to Deliberate the Purchase, Exchange, Lease,
or Value of Real Property, and reconvene in open session to take any necessary
action, M&C # 01-10-13. (Longoria)

14. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with - attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

15. Adjourn.

Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials:

It is anticipated that members of other city board, commissions and/or committees may attend
the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of other city boards, commissions and/or
committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also
noticed as a meeting of other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose
members may be in attendance. The members of other city boards, commissions and/or
committees may not participate in discussions on the items listed on the agenda, which occur at
the meeting, and no action will be taken by such in attendance unless such item and action is
specifically provided for on an agenda for that city board, commission or committee subject to
the Texas Open Meetings Act. [Attorney General Opinion — No. GA-0957 (2012)]

| hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING(S) AND AGENDA OF THE
LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL were posted on the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 6400 El Verde
Road, Leon Valley, Texas, on Thursday, January 17, 2013, by 5:30 p.m. and remained posted
until after the meetings hereby posted concluded. This notice was likewise posted on the City
website at . This building is wheelchair accessible. Any request for
sign interpretive or other services must be made 48 hours ahead of the meeting. To make
arrangements call (210) 684-1391, Ext. 216.

Crys aldera,
Hurhan Resources Director




Special Joint Meeting Agenda Item 3

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 16, 2013
M&C #01-03-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY UPDATE AND DIALOGUE BETWEEN LEON
VALLEY CITY COUNCIL AND THE LVEDC

PURPOSE

The purpose of this M&C is to receive a staff report and informational items regarding
economic development in and for Leon Valley.

In an effort to continue the development and maintenance of a working relationship with
one another, the City Council and the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation
(LVEDC) Board will hold quarterly joint meetings to receive staff reports and
informational items.

This quarterly joint meeting represents the first meeting for 2013.

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A
S.E.E. IMPACT
Social — N/A

Economic — To provide a diverse and versatile business environment that supports a healthy
economy by engaging in open dialogue on issues and matters which affect the conduct of
economic development in Leon Valley.

Environmental — N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

City Secretary



Agenda Item # 2
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 22, 2013
M&C #01-04-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION ON TRAP- NEUTER-RETURN (TNR)
PURPOSE

Kay Kean from the Animal Welfare Society and Jenny Burgess from the San Antonio Feral Cat
Coalition will be presenting on the TNR program. TNR is the method of humanely trapping
feral cats, having them neutered and vaccinated against rabies, and then returning them to
their colony to live out their lives. TNR typically involves a colony caretaker who provides food
and adequate shelter and monitors the cats' health.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 8" of January, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Riley called the Regular Meeting
to order at 7 p.m. with the following City Council Members present: Hill, Reyna, and
Dean. Council Member Baldridge’s absence was announced and excused because of a
family medical emergency. Council Member Biever's absence was announced and
excused due to his being out-of-town. Mayor Riley announced that a quorum of the City
Council was present.

City Staff in attendance: City Manager Longoria, City Attorney Zech, City Secretary
Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic Development Director
Mora, Fire Chief Irwin, and Police Chief Wallace.

Mr. Travis Nelson led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.
No citizens addressed the City Council.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Dean to approve Consent Agenda
Item 3. Voting Aye: Hill, Reyna, and Dean. Voting Nay: None. Absent: Baldridge and Biever.
Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

3. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of
December 18, 2012. Approved the Minutes of the December 18, 2012 City Council
Meeting.

Regular Agenda

4. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Replat Case #2012-123, with Attached
Ordinance, to Replat Approximately 0.94 Acre Tract of Land in The Monte Robles-
Newman Subdivision, M&C # 01-01-13.

Community Development Director Flores introduced this agenda item as being for the
City Council to conduct a public hearing and consider the Replat Case #2012-123, with
an attached Ordinance, a request by Crossbranch Surveying, agent for Melanie Newman,
applicant and property owner, to replat approximately 0.94 Acre tract of land, being Lot 7,
Block H, CB 5907, Monte Robles Park to Lot 11, Block H, CB 5907, of The Monte
Robles-Newman Subdivision. Ms. Flores indicated the only letter that had been returned
had been to the applicant. Ms. Flores reported the notification letter had been re-sent
based updated addressing information. She noted also that City Engineer Sia Sayyadi
reviewed the plat and found it to be in conformance. Ms. Flores further noted that
because there are no sidewalks in Monte Robles, that the variance includes no sidewalks
on the proposed replatted property.
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Open Public Hearing. Mayor Riley opened the Public Hearing at 7:09 p.m.

Mr. David Earl, Attorney, 15303 Huebner, San Antonio, addressed the City Council on his
client’s (the applicant/property owner) behalf, asking for the City Council’s favorable
consideration. He stated he was available to answer any questions.

Mayor Riley conrfirmed there were no questions by the City Council. There were no
other speakers to address the City Council.

A. Close Public Hearing. Mayor Riley closed the public hearing at 7:10 p.m.
B. City Council to Consider Action.

Motion by Councilwoman Hill and second by Councilman Reyna to approve the replat case and
the variance. Voting Aye: Hill, Reyna, and Dean. Voting Nay: None. Absent: Baldridge and
Biever. Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Adopted Ordinance No. 13-001 — Approving a Subdivision Replat Being Approximately a
0.94 Acre Tract of Land, Being Lot 7, Block H, CB 5907, Monte Robles Park Subdivision,
to Lot 11, Block H, CB 5907, Monte Robles Park-Newman Subdivision in the City of Leon
Valley.

Discussion Agenda

5. Presentation and Discussion on the City’s Tree Preservation Policy, M&C # 01-02-
13. Mayor Riley announced that she had received a number of telephone calls during the
Christmas holidays about trees being cut near the silos (on Huebner Road) and had
asked the City Manager for a report on the City’s Tree Preservation Policy. However, as
the entire City Council is not present at tonight's meeting, she asked that this agenda
item be moved to the next meeting agenda if the City Council found that amenable.
There was no objection to moving this item to the next City Council meeting agenda.

6. City Manager’s Report. (Longoria)
A. Informational updates, as may be required. The City Manager asked to have
the City Secretary make a presentation on the upcoming Election cycle schedule
of dates.

City Manager Longoria stated that with the City Council’s approval, he would like
to schedule the next quarterly dialogue meeting between the City Council and the
Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board on January 22 with an
early start at 5:30 p.m.

City Manager Longoria updated the City Council on the progress and planning for
the Town Hall Meeting, scheduled for Saturday, January 26. He noted the
meeting is from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. He reported the City has secured the
services of Mike De La Garza as a facilitator. The details of how that meeting will
be structured are still being worked out. There will be three key areas for
presentation; the first presentation will be related to the construction activity for the
capital projects; the second and third presentations pertain to communication
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strategies and community identity and branding. Mayor Riley added that a
community festival will be part of the community identity and branding session.

B. Future Agenda Items

(1) Consider Renewal of Support Services Contract with Leon Valley
Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC). January — February.

(2) Consider Action on a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
a Lease with Mauricio Romero for the Kinman House at 6417 Evers
Road, Leon Valley, TX, January — February.

(3) LVCC & LVEDC Quarterly Joint Meeting, January.

(4) Consideration of a Service Provider for Construction Manager at Risk for
the Municipal Facilities Improvement Project.

(5) Consider Approval of a Contract for the Construction of the Leon Valley
Public Library Children’s Wing, January 22.

(6) Consider Approval of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for
Fiscal Year 2012, January 22.

(7) Consider Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for October —
December, 2012, January 22.

(8) Consider Approval of Police Department Budget Adjustment from the
Police Forfeiture Fund, January 22.

(9) Conduct Annual Town Hall Meeting, Saturday, January 26, 2013.

(10)  Consider Approving Memorandum of Understanding with Bexar County
Elections Department to Conduct the Joint, General, and Special
Elections of May 11, 2013, February.

(11)  Call the May 11, 2013 General Election, February — March 1.

(12)  Texas Department of Transportation Presentation on Super Street
Model.

(13)  Staff Update / Presentation on the Progress of the Sun Setting Process
for the City of Leon Valley’s Boards, Committees, and Commissions.

7. Citizens to be Heard.
Erica Marmar, a resident of Canterfield, addressed the City Council asking what is going
to go in the property located at the former Fiesta Dodge Property. City Manager Longoria
provided a brief explanation about what is proposed for development of the property. Mr.
Longoria noted that the Staubach Group wants to meet later this week to finalize the
Development Agreement. He noted that with the Development Agreement being
finalized, that the Developer wants to sign businesses and develop the property quickly.

Kevin Hakala, 4928 Althea Drive, informed the City Council that he went to the recent
Zoning Commission Meeting for the Hodges area. There was a recommendation is for
street lights to be added on his block because there are no street lights and 10 houses.
He asked for the next step in the process. It was recommended he address the City
Council. Ms. Flores noted that when the communication process with other residents in
the area is completed, dependent on the feedback, then the rest of the process will be
initiated.

8. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.

e Annual Town Hall Meeting, Saturday, January 26, 2013
e Earthwise Living Day, Saturday, February 23, 2013
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10.

Mayor Riley announced that she, Councilwoman Hill, and Mr. Longoria are working on
strategizing the Town Hall Meeting. Mayor Riley thanked Economic Development
Director Claudia Mora and Administrative Assistant Rene Rooney for their work on the
announcement cards. Councilwoman Hill invited the assembly to the Town Hall Meeting
on January 26.

Councilman Reyna went to the first day of the new Texas Legislative Session. He met
with the City’s legislative representatives. The legislative representatives are ready to
help the City of Leon Valley with its street tax legislation. He noted that he and
Counciman Dean are scheduled to meet with the Governor’s Office next Tuesday to
make sure they are happy with what has been drafted before we get excited about our
success. He reported that State Senator Leticia Van De Putte is the President Pro Tem
of the Senate.

Mayor Riley announced that Earthwise Living Day is on February 23 and this year’s
theme is “Do Your Part.” She noted that just today the City got confirmation that former
Mayor Howard Peak of San Antonio will speak about connectivity on the trails. She stated
that is one way for persons to get out of their cars and walk.

Mayor Riley thanked everyone for their sympathy and support at the loss of her brother,
Timothy Peter Dravis. She noted his bravery and refusal to give in to the pancreatic
cancer for 3 V2 years. She noted his spirit will live on, especially when the blog he wrote
is turned into a book. He left a wife and two kids, ages 13 and 15.

Councilman Reyna made a motion to adjourn the meeting, when appropriate, in the
memory of Tim Dravis.

Executive Session

The City Council convened in Executive Session at 7:29 p.m. pursuant to Section
551.072 of the Texas Local Government Code, Deliberations about Real Property, to
Deliberate the Purchase, Exchange, Lease, or Value of Real Property. The City Council
reconvened into Open Session at 8:31 p.m. There was no action taken resulting from the
Executive Session.

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property), 551.073
(deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under ltem 10.
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11. Adjourn. The Mayor announced that based on the previous motion that the meeting was
adjourned in memory of her brother, Timothy Peter Dravis, at 8:32 p.m.

Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

City Secretary Janie Willman
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Agenda Item # 5

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 22, 2013
M&C # 01-05-13

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE
QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

PURPOSE

Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2012
FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2012.
S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity - To ensure compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act of 1987.
The Public Funds Investment Act of 1987 (PFIA) established rules and regulations for
governmental entities to follow for the proper investment of public monies. The City's
investment program is conducted to accomplish the following objectives, listed in priority
order.

A. Safety

The primary objective of the City's investment program is the preservation and safety of
principal in the overall portfolio. Each investment transaction shall seek first to ensure that
capital losses are avoided, whether they are from security defaults or erosion of market
value.

B. Liquidity
The City's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet
operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated. Liquidity shall be achieved by



Agenda Item # 5

matching investment maturities with forecasted cash flow requirements; thereby avoiding
the need to liquidate investments under adverse market condition. It is the intent of the City
to invest its funds to maturity.

C. Diversification
The investment portfolio will be designed to limit risk by avoiding the concentration of assets
with a specific maturity, with a specific issuer, or in a specific class of securities.

D. Yield

A fundamental rule of investing is that risk equals return. The City has deliberately
established a low risk threshold to protect its financial resources and ensure that cash is
available when needed. The City will invest idle cash at the highest possible rate of return,
consistent with the objectives and provisions of this policy, and in compliance with state and
federal laws governing the investment of public funds.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

City Secretary



City of Leon Valley, Texas
Quarterly Investment Report
October 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012

January 22, 2013
Honorable Mayor Riley and City Council Members:

The Quarterly Investment Report for the City of Leon Valley, Texas for the quarter
ended December 31, 2012 is hereby submitted.

The current degqsitqry bank for the City is Frost National Bank. Only eno%gh funds to
meet current obligations are being maintained at this bank. All excess funds are
invested as allowed by the City’s Investment Policy.

For the quarter, TexPool's gield ranged between .1657% and .1506%, compared to the
quarter ended September 30, 2012 yield of between .1572% and .1313 %. In comparison,

mte;test rates for 13-week U.S. Treasury Bills ranged between .127% and .041% for the

quarter.

A cash flow analysis is made to determine the cash liquidity needs of the City. The City
must have ready access to liquid cash to provide for day-to-day business needs, accounts
payable, payroll, and capital projects. Short-term dollars are maintained in checking
accounts, investment pools, or certificate of deposits. As of December 31, 2012 the City
had $14,986,341.65 in its investment portfolio.

Bank accounts are insured by a combination of FDIC insurance and pledged securities
maintained at the Federal Reserve Bank. U.S. Treasuries and Agencies are guaranteed
as to principal and interest by the full faith and credit of the United States of America.
TexPool's Liquid Asset Portfolio seeks to maintain a net asset value of $1.00 per unit
invested to preserve the principal of all pool participants.

This report is in full compliance with the investment strategies as established by the City
of Leon Valley Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

o~

pl— |- N

Manuel Longoria, Jr. Vickie Wallace
City Manager Finance Director

o~
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Agenda Item # 6

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: JANUARY 22, 2013
M&C # 01-06-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS, AND RELATED
ORDINANCE, FOR THE POLICE FORFEITURE TRUST FUND TO
PURCHASE A SERVER, PATROL RIFLES, AND AN ID CARD
SYSTEM

PURPOSE

The Leon Valley Police Department would like to purchase several items to assist us in
providing services to the residents and visitors of the City of Leon Valley.

Server — The current server in the Police Department is approximately 6 years old.
Over the past several weeks, we have had issues with the server which has caused
outages. Our IT provider has made makeshift repairs to the server, but it needs to be
replaced. The server to be purchased will continue to fit the needs of the Police
Department even after our remodel.

Patrol Rifle — The Police Department would like to increase the number of patrol rifles
available for each shift. We currently have eight patrol rifles and we are asking for 6
additional rifles. Three of the six rifles requested will be additional rifles placed in
service, two will be for Officer’s currently trained (using their personal weapons) and the
sixth will be for a spare. This request also is for ammunition to provide to the Officers for
the initial qualification and carrying of these weapons, along with accessories needed
increase the function ability of these weapons. We are also asking for funding to
replace the current light system used on the patrol rifles as well as ordering the same
system for the new rifles.

ID Card System — The Police Department currently relies on the Fire Department to
make our ID badges. The system they have is outdated and utilizes a single sided
printer. The system we are asking for has all necessary supplies along with a double
sided card printer.

The total budget adjustment requested is as follows;

Server/Software/Accessories/Battery Backup $ 4,190
Patrol Rifle/Training Ammunition $14,745
ID Card System $ 3,209

Total $22,144

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding will come from the Police Forfeiture Fund.
1



Agenda Item # 6

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the budget adjustments for the Police Forfeiture Fund, and related Ordinances,
in the amount of $22,144.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social — To provide our Police Department and Officers with updated equipment and
tools that increase our effectiveness within our City.

Economic — N/A

Environmental — N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

City Secretary



Agenda Item #6

ORD. NO.

AN ORDINANCE

APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2013

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The attached Mayor and Council Communication # xx-xxx-xx contains an
amendment to the original Budgets for the City of Leon Valley, Texas, for the
Fiscal Year 2013 a true copy of which is file in the office of the City Secretary
and made a part hereof by reference, are hereby amended and approved and
ordered filed in the office of the City Secretary.

Police Forfeiture Fund

2. This ordinance shall become effective on and after it's passage, approval and
publication, as provided by law.

PASSED and APPROVED this 22th day of January, 2013

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
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Agenda Item # 7
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION
DATE: January 22, 2013
M&C: #01-07-13
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2012.

PURPOSE

Approve the attached Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2012.
EISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2012.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity - The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a transparency in
government for the citizens of Leon Valley.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

City Secretary
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

LETTER OF CONDUCT ON AUDIT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012




713-954-2002 = Fax 713-954-2022

|RV!N e -+ PaLMeR RC, o 4801 NW Loop 410, Ste. 725 = San Antonio, TX 78229

. : . 210-341-2581  Fax 210-341-2588
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and -ADVISORS

§ ALONZO BaCaR‘SSG 1800 St. James Place, Ste. 100 = Houston, TX 77056

www.abipcpa.com

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Leon Valley, Texas

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, for the year ended

September 30, 2012. Professional standards require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

[ Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting
policies. The significant accounting policies used by the City of Leon Valley, Texas are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2012. We
noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack
of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates
are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly
from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements
include allowance for doubtful accounts, accumulated depreciation, depreciation
expense, and the related estimated useful lives of capital assets. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

. Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

111, Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to
the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such
misstatements. !n addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the
aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.



V.

V1.

Vil

VHI.

Disagreements with Management

For purpose of this letter, a disagreement with management as a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report
that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated January 22, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

in some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about
auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain
situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the City’s
financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may by
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts.
To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the
governmental unit’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal

course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention.

Other Comment

Compliance with Public Funds Investment Act

The Public Funds Investment Act (the Act) requires that we include, as part of our audit,
procedures to determine if the City complied with the provisions of the Act. We found,
as a result of our tests, that the City complied, in all material respects, with the
provisions of the Act.

The information is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of the City
of Leon Valley, Texas, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

We would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the courtesy and assistance extended
to us by the personnel of the City during the course of our audit.

MVW, Pz ruse, friene T 2 lme, FC.

Cértiﬂed Public Accountants

San Antonio, Texas

January 22, 2013
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LLEONWVALLEY

SMALL TOWN HOSPITALITY. BIG CITY ADVANTAGES.
January 22, 2013

The Honorable Mayor, Members of City Council
and Citizens of the City of Leon Valley:

State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish within six months of the close
of each fiscal year a complete set of audited financial statements. This report is published to fulfill
that requirement for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information
contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive frame-work of internal control that it has
established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated

benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial
statements are free of any material misstatements.

The City of Leon Valley financial statements have been audited by Alonzo, Bacarisse, Irvine &
Palmer, P.C., a firm of licensed certified public accountants. They have issued an unqualified
“clean” opinion on the City of Leon Valley’s financial statements for the year ended September 30,
2012. The independent report 1s located at the front of the financial section of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor report
and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements.
MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

The City, incorporated in 1952, is a residential community located in south central Texas in the
northwest portion of the San Antonio Metropolitan Statistical Area. The City 1s located in Bexar
County, Texas. Bexar County’s economy is based on military, tourism, agriculture, limestone
mining, medical facilities, and manufacturing. The City has a land area of 3.5 square miles and is
surrounded on all sides by the City of San Antonio. Most City residents are employed within the
greater San Antonio Metropolitan Statistical Area. A full range of services is provided to residents
and businesses, including police and fire protection, construction and maintenance of streets and
infrastructure, recreational activities, and water and sewer utilities. The City population based upon
the 2010 census is 10,866.  The City is empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal

property located within its boundaries. The City’s property tax rate is average compared to the rest
of Bexar County.

The City 1s operated under the council-manager form of government. Policy making and legislative
authority are vested in the City Council, which consists of 2 mayor and a five-member council. The
Council is elected on 2 non-partisan basis at large. Council members are elected to two-year
staggered terms. The Mayor is elected at large to a two-year term. The City Council 1s responsible,
among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees and the
hiring of a City Manager. The City Manager is responsible for carrying out the policies and
ordinances of the governing Council, overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and
appointing the heads of the City’s departments.

6400 EL VErDE Roap * LEON VALLEY, TX 78238
TEL (210) 684-1391 % rax (210) 684-6988 ix
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The City maintains extensive budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to ensure the
proper safeguarding of City assets, compliance with State budgetary statutes and compliance with
legal provisions embodied in the annual budget approved by the City Council Activities of the
General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Water and Sewer (Enterprise) Fund, Community Center Fund,
Building Security Fund, Child Safety Fund, Municipal Court Technology Fund, Street Maintenance
Tax Fund, Police Forfeiture Fund, Grant Fund, CIED Fund, and Capital Project Fund are included
in the City’s annual budget. The Capital Project Fund activities ate expected to extend beyond one
ot more fiscal years, and are therefore budgeted on a project-by-project basis. Federal, State, and
local grants are budgeted for at the time of grant acceptance.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Leon Valley’s financial planning and
control. Generally the City has a policy of funding current year operating expenditures with current
operating revenues. Capital purchases are funded from the Unassigned Fund Balance. All agencies
of the City of Leon Valley are required to submit requests for appropriation to the City Manager on
or before the first week in'May each year. The City Managet then presents this proposed budget to
the Council for review in July. The Council is requited to hold public hearings on the proposed
budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than September 30, the close of Leon Valley’s fiscal

year.,

The City has adopted financial policies for budgetary control that is stricter than is required by law,
The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, department (e.g. police), and function (e.g. patrol).
Departmerit heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of
appropriations between departments, however, require the special approval of the Council
Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for
which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund, this compatison is
presented on pages 45-47 as required supplemental information for the governmental funds.

Local Economy

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best undetstood when it is

considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of Leon
Valley operates. ’

The City of Leon Valley has expetienced an economic upturn as far as sales tax over the past few
fiscal years. The regions leading industries, in terms of gross sales for the City, are auto
dealers/gasoline service stations and food stores, a significant portion of sales for these businesses is
not subject to local sales taxes.

Long-Term Financial Planning

In FY 2011 the City implemented GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions and formally adopted a Fund Balance Policy. The Fund Balance Policy adopted by the
City will be the framework upon which consistent operations may be built and sustained. For man
made or natural disaster emergencies the City will stfive to have a Committed Fund Balance that 1s
equal to three months operating expenses based on the cutrent operating budget. For the fiscal year
that ended September 30, 2012, the Committed Fund Balance was $800,000. Each January the
policy will be reviewed and the Committed Fund Balance will be adjusted up or down based on the
.annual operating budget, available funds-and-necessity.




The City also maintains a five-year Capital Acquisition Plan (CAP) to provide for capital outlay -

expenditures. Each fiscal year, the CAP is reviewed and analyzed by the City Manager and City staff to
determine needs for office and other machinery and equipment, vehicles, buildings and building
improvements, land, and other improvements. The five-year CAP is authorized by City Council during
the City’s annual budget adoption process. As items are funded only when deemed necessary, capital
outlay details and amounts vary between budget years. The plan is funded from the Unassigned Fund
Balance.

Awards and Acknowledgments

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awatded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Leon Valley for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011. The
Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest
standards for the preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program
standards. The CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements. '

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report

continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements and we are submitting it
to GFOA.

We would like to extend our sincere thanks and appreciation to the finance department, and all City staff
and department heads who helped in the preparation of this report. A special thanks goes to our Mayor
and City Council for their strong leadership and support, their sense of civic duty and responsibility, and
their diligence in conducting the operations of the City in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,
Manuel Longoria, Jr ) Vickie Wallace
City Manager ' Finance Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Leon Valley, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, as of September 30, 2012, and
the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the

year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated January 22, 2013, on our consideration of the City of Leon Valley, Texas’, internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5
through 14 and 51 through 53 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the City of Leon Valley, Texas’ financial statements as a
whole.  The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and other supplementary information, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and other supplementary
information are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the financial statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

%ﬁ, Loz redie. | frpeae Fy20mer, 17 C.

Certified Public Accountants
San Antonio, Texas

January 22, 2013



CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

As management of the City of Leon Valley, Texas (the City), we offer readers of the City’s
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished
in our letter of transmittal and the financial statements provided in this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2012 by $10,745,124
(net assets). Of this amount, $4,708,814 (unrestricted net assets), may be used to
meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e The general fund reported a fund balance this year of $3,315,441, an increase of
$5,577.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis is intended to serve as the introduction of the City of Leon Valley,
Texas’ basic financial statements which are comprised of three components: (1) government-
wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial
statements and required supplementary information. :

Government-Wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar
to a private-sector business financial presentation.

The statement of net assets is a presentation of the City’s assets and liabilities, including
capital and infrastructure assets, and long-term liabilities. This statement reports the
difference between assets and liabilities as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information regarding increases and decreases to the
government’s net assets for the fiscal year. Changes in net assets are recorded when the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs regardless of the timing of cash flows.
Therefore, revenues and expenses reported in this statement for some items will only result
in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused personal
leave). Both government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees or charges (business-type activities). Governmental activities inciude general
government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, library and community
development. The business-type activities of the City are water and sewer. The City has one
“component unit which is a 4B Economic Development sales tax.



Fund Financial Statements - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds,
each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. Government resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements are used to present financial information detailing resources that
have been identified for specific activities. The focus of the fund financial statements is:on
the City’s major funds although non-major funds are also presented in aggregate and further
detailed in the supplementary statements. The City uses fund accounting to ensure-and
demonstrate compliance with requirements placed on resources. Funds are divided into
three types: governmental, proprletary, and fiduciary. However, the City does not have any
fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used for essentially the same functions
reported in the governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial ‘statements, governmental fund ‘financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources available for
‘current spending, as well as on‘balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.

As the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with
similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
provide a reconCIllatlon to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds' and
governmental activities.

Proprietary Funds - The City maintains one type of proprletary fund. Enterprlse funds are
used to report the functions presented in -business-type activities in the government-W|de
financial statements. The City uses the enterprlse fund to account for the provrsmn of water
and sewer services to resrdents ‘

Proprietary fund financial statements prowde separate and more detailed mformatlon for the
water and sewer fund. The water and sewer fund is considered a major fund of the City.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understandmg of the data prowded in the government- W|de and fund
fmancral statements. : ‘

Other information - In addrtlon to the basrc financial statements and accompanying notes,
this report also presents certain required supplementary information on the Clty S general
fund budget, which is adopted on an annual basis.” A budgetary comparison statement has
been provided for this fund in order to demonstrate budgetary compliance with this budget.



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

GASB No. 34, basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State
and Local Governments, required that the City provide a comparative analysis of government-
wide data. Below is a comparative summary of the governmental activities and business-type
activities as required by GASB Statement No. 34:

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals for September 30, 2011)

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
ASSETS _
Current Assets $12,569,705 $ 5,160,980 $3,028,094  $2,927,594  $15,597,799 $ 8,088,574
Capital Assets 8,831,723 9,216,107 3,998,041 4,138,854 12,829,764 13,354,961
TOTAL ASSETS $21,401,428 $14,377,087 $7,026,135 $7,066,448 $28,427,563 $21,443,535
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities $ 783,858 § 843,878 $ 254,948 § 169,613 $ 1,038,806 $ 1,013,491
Long-Term Liabilities 9,872,446 3,106,309 44614 52,254 9,917,060 3,158,563
Total Liabilities 10,656,304 3,950,187 299,562 221,867 10,955,866 4,172,054
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt 5,934,633 5,639,798 3,998,041 4,138,854 9,932,674 9,778,652
Restricted Net Assets 101,677 101,101 762,316 568,056 863,993 669,157
Unrestricted Net Assets 4,708,814 4,686,001 1,966,216 2,137,671 6,675,030 6,823,672
Total Net Assets 10,745,124 10,426,900 6,726,573 6,844,581 17,471,697 17,271,481
TOTAL.LIABILITIES AND .
NET ASSETS $21,401,428 $14,377,087 $7,026,135 $7.066,448 $28,427 563 $21,443,535

The largest portion of the City’s net assets, $9,932,674 represents its investment in capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The City of Leon Valley, Texas uses these
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt,
it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Of the other net assets, $863,993 represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining $6,675,030 represents unrestricted net
assets, which can be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors. S '



Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased net assets by $318,224 which is
attributable to fluctuatnons in program revenues and expenses Key elements of this increase
are as follows: ,

‘ CHANGE IN_NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals for September 30, 2011)

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
PROGRAM REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 1,583,297 § 1,509,555 $3,039,389 $3,115598 § 4,622,686 § 4,625,153
Operating Grants and Contributions 117,275 49,602 - - 117,275 49,602
Capital Grants and Contributions - 81,683 - - - 81,683
General Revenues R v
Property Taxes 3,550,430 3,522,321 - - 3,550,430 3,522,321
Sales Tax 2,327,969 2,253,347 - - 2,327,969 2,253,347
Franchise Taxes 708,434 728,548 . . 708,434 . 728,548
Impact Fees - - 22,593 81,254 22,593 81,254
Interest 6,795 7,172 3,374 3,827 10,169 10,999
Miscellaneous 6,007 - 35,609 56,453 41,616 56,453
Total Revenues 8,300,207 8,152,228 3,100,965 _3257,132 11,401,172 11,409,360
EXPENSES
Administration 764,140 849,230 - - 764,140 849,230
Public Safety 4,344,695 4,502,741 - - 4,344,695 4,502,741
Public Works 1,714,581 1,715,642 - - 1,714,581 1,715,642
Parks and Recreation 117,840 135,728 - - 117,840 135,728
Library v 322,688 264,260 - - 322,688 264,260
Community Development 610,394 666,326 s - 610,394 666,326
Utility . - 3,218,973 2,796,812 3,218,973 2,796,812
Interest and Fiscal Agent Fees 107,645 117,639 - - 107,645 117,639
Total Expenses 7,981,983 8,251,566  3,218973 2,796,812 11,200,956 11,048,378
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 318,224 (99,338) (118,008) 460,320 200,216 360,982
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 10,426,900  10,526,238- 6,844,581 6,384,261 17,271,481 16,910,499
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR §$10,745,124  §10,426,900 §6,726,573  $6,844,581  §17.471,697  §17,271,48]

Revenue for governmental activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012 totaled
$8,300,207, an increase of $147,979 over fiscal year 2011 total revenues of $8,152,228. In
2012 the City benefited from a reimbursement from CPS which accounts for most of the
increase.



EXPENSES AND PROGRAM REVENUES - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
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Expenses for governmental activities totaled $7,981,983, a decrease of $269,583 over fiscal
year 2011.



Business-Type Activities. Business-type activities decreased net assets by $118,008. Key

elements of this decrease are as follows:

e Utility expenses for business-type activities increased by $422,161, which
attributable to an increase in contractual services.

EXPENSES AND PROGRAM REVENUES - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - Activities of the primary government’s general fund, capital projects
fund, special revenue funds and debt service funds are considered general government
functions. The general fund is the City’s general operating fund. The capital projects fund is
used to account for financial activity related to the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities. Special revenue funds are used to account for proceeds of specific sources
that are legally restricted as to expenditures. The debt service funds are used to account for
financial activity related to the City’s general bonded indebtedness, as well as long-term
obligations.

As of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $11,939,820, an-increase of $7,310,723 in comparison with fiscal year 2011.
The general fund which is the chief operating fund of the City, at the end of the current fiscal
year, had a committed fund balance of $800,000. The committed fund balance is used only
for man-made or natural disaster emergencies.

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, the fund balance of the City’s general fund
increased by $5,577. A key factor in the increase is as follows:

e Ad valorem collection rate was higher than budgeted.
e Personnel vacancies.

The capital projects fund has a total fund balance of $7,000,924, all of which is legally
restricted for construction projects.

The debt service fund has a total fund balance of $180,625, all of which is reserved for the
payment of debt service. The net increase in the fund balance during the current year in the
debt service fund was $1,718.

Proprietary Funds - The City’s proprietary fund provided the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the water and sewer fund at the end of the year amounted to
$1,966,216. The total decrease in net assets for the water and sewer fund was $118,008.
Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in the
discussion of the business-type activities.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Over the course of the year, the City revised its budget for a total increase of $6,872. The
following are the main components of the increase.

e $6,122 supplemental appropriation for a grant received by the Fire Department to

purchase equipment and;
e $750 supplemental appropriation for Public Works to remove a structure.

11



CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets - The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-
type activities as of September 30, 2012 amounted to $12,829,764 (net of accumulated

depreciation).

This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements,

machinery and equipment, park facilities, and roads. The City’s investment in capital assets
for the current fiscal year decreased by $525,197 from fiscal year 2011.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets - Not Depreciated
Land

Capital Assets - Depreciated
Buildings
Transportation and
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total Capital Assets - Depreciated

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
Transportation and
Equipment
Infrastructure

ASSETS BEING DEPRECIATED - NET

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS - NET

CAPITAL ASSETS
(Net of Depreciation)
BALANCE RECLASS AND  RECLASS AND BALANCE
9/30/2011 ADDITIONS DISPOSALS 9/30/2012
$ 664,655 $ - $ (20,979) $ 643,676
3,059,026 266,677 - 3,325,703
5,094,015 155,265 (68,214) 5,181,066
11,013,733 - (224,045) 10,789,688
19,166,774 421,942 (292,259) 19,296,457
(1,369,026) (58,961) - (1,427,987)
(2,915,232) (310,794) 44,435 (3,181,591)
(6,331,064) (167,768) - _(6,498,832)
(10,615,322) (537,523) 44 435  (11,108,410)
8,551,452 (115,581) (247,824) 8,188,047
$9,216,107 $ (115,581) $ (268,803) $ 8,831,723
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CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Capital Assets - Not Depreciated
Land

Water Rights
Total Capital Assets -
Not Depreciated

Capital Assets - Depreciated
Buildings
Improvements other than
Buildings
Transportation and Equipment
Total Capital Assets - Depreciated

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
Improvements other than
Buildings
Transportation and Equipment

ASSETS BEING DEPRECIATED - NET

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS - NET

(Net of Depreciation)

BALANCE RECLASS AND RECLASS AND BALANCE
9/30/2011 ADDITIONS DISPOSALS 9/30/2012
5 76,348 Y - - $ 76,348
1,055,539 - - 1,055,539
1,131,887 - - 1,131,887
25,403 - - 25,403
6,644,883 - - 6,644,883
651,073 27,286 (45,617) 632,742
7,321,359 27,286 (45.,617) 7,303,028
(17,887) (410) - (18,297)
(3,847,588) (131,929) - (3,979,517)
448,917) (35,760) 45,617 (439,060)
(4,314,392) (168,099) 45,617 (4,436,874)
3,006,967 (140,813) - 2,866,154
$4,138,854 $ (140,813) - $ 3,998,041

Additional information of the City of Leon Valley’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 of

this report.

Long-Term Debt - For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, the City had a total bonded

debt outstanding of $9,760,000.

OUTSTANDING DEBT LONG-TERM DEBT

Governmental Activities
General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original Amount of $2,575,000
Interest Rate 3.12%

Public Property Finance Contracts
Original Amount of $1,060,000
Interest Rate 4.42%

General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original Amount of $7,000,000
Interest Rate 1.25-3.25%

Issuance Premium

Subtotal

Compensated Absences

Business-Type Activities

Compensated Absences

BALANCE BALANCE DUE WITHIN
9/30/2011 ADDITIONS PAYMENTS 9/30/2012 ONE YEAR
$2,080,000 3 - $(270,000) §$ 1,810,000 $280,000
990,000 - (40,000) 950,000 40,000

- 7,000,000 - 7,000,000 25,000

- 139,174 (1,160 138,014 1,160

3,070,000 7,139,174 (311,160) 9,898,014 346,160
506,309 81,147 (160,000) 427,456 106,864
$3,576,309 $7,220,321 $(471,160) $10,325,470 $453,024
§ 61,738 $ 3,148 $ (5400 3 59,486 $ 14,872
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The City’s total bonded debt increased $6,690,000 for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2012. Additional information on the City’s long-term debt activity can be found in Note 7 of
this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES
e For fiscal year 2012, sales tax increased 1.73% from fiscal year 2010.

These factors were taken into account when adopting the general fund budget for fiscal year
2013, sales tax was budgeted with a 2.5% increase. The City adopted a tax rate of $.574282,
which is $.038772 higher than the fiscal year 2011 tax rate of $.535510. The increase will
be used to pay the debt payment of General Obligations Bonds, Series 2012 that was
approved by the voters of Leon Valley in May 2012 to build and remodel the public safety and
municipal facilities.

Expenditures for the general fund are budgeted at $7,165,072. The largest increase comes
from personnel costs which are due to a 2% cost of living adjustment and merit increases.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all
those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the

information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be
addressed to the Finance Director, 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238.
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables - Net of Allowances
for Uncollectibles:

Property Taxes

Special Assessment

Other
Due from Other Governments
Inventories
Prepaid ltems
Restricted Cash, Customer Deposits
Capitalized Bond Issue Costs
Capital Assets

Land

Construction in Progress

Water Rights

Buildings

Water/Wastewater System-Plant

Transportation and Equipment

Infrastructure

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures
Accrued Interest Payable
Payable from Restricted Assets,
Customer Deposits
Deposits Payable
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year
Due in More Than One Year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets -
Net of Related Debt
Restricted for

Inventory

Prepaid Expense

Parks

Water Supply

Storm Water Fee
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL  BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNIT
$11,713,134  $2,571,549  $14,284,683  $ 391,926

137,945 - 137,945 .
11,744 - 11,744 .
129,675 326,249 455,924 -
329,534 - 329,534 40,325
15,017 - 15,017 -
37,018 6,809 43,827 .

- 123,487 123,487 -

195,638 - 195,638 -
643,676 76,348 720,024 -

- 1,055,539 1,055,539 .
1,897,716 7,106 1,904,822 -
- 2,665,365 2,665,365 -
1,999,475 193,683 2,193,158 -
4,290,856 - 4,290,856 -
$ 21,401,428 $7,026,135 $28,427,563  $432,251
$ 111,580 $ 112,338 § 223918 § -
124,662 4,251 128,913 -
46,276 - 46,276 -

- 123,487 123,487 -

48,316 - 48,316 -
453,024 14,872 467,896 -
9,872,446 44,614 9,917,060 -
10,656,304 299,562 10,955,866 -
5,934,633 3,998,041 9,932,674 -
15,017 - 15,017 -
37,018 - 37,018 -
49,642 - 49,642 -

- 254,577 254,577 -

- 507,739 507,739 -
4,708,814 1,966,216 6,675,030 432,251
10,745,124 6,726,573 17,471,697 432,251
$ 21,401,428 $7,026,135  $28,427,563  $ 432,251

(The Accompanying Notes are an integral Part of these Financial Statements)
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR .ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
FUNCTIONS AND PROGRAMS : EXPENSES , SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS  CONTRIBUTIONS
Governmental Activities
Administration $ 764,140 $ 595,568 $ ©o. $ -
Public Safety 4,344 695 849,832 117,275 -
Public Works 1,714,581 - - -
Parks and Recreation 117,840 16,186 -
Library 322,688 2,329 - -
Community Development 610,394 119,382 - -
Interest and Fees 107,645 - - . -
Total Governmental 2
Activities 7,981,983 1,583,297 117,275 L -
Business-Type Activities
Water/Wastewater 3,218,973 3,039,389 . - . -
Total Government $ 11,200,956 $ 4,622,686 $ 117,275 $ -

Component Unit
Leon Valley Economic
Development Corporation $ 115,506  § - 3 -

General Revenues

Taxes:
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise Taxes

Impact Fees

Interest

" Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements) , 18



TOTAL

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE PRIMARY COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENT UNIT

$ (168,572 § $ (168,572)
(3,377,588) (3,377,588)
(1,714,581) (1,714,581)
(101,654) (101,654)
(320,359) (320,359)
(491,012) (491,012)
(107,645) (107,645)
(6,281,411) (6,281,411)
(179,584) (179,584)
(6,281,411) (179,584) (6,460,995)

$ 115,506

3,550,430 - 3,550,430 -

2,327,969 2,327,969 221,716

708,434 - 708,434 -

- 22,593 22,593 -

6,795 3,374 10,169 334

6,007 35,609 41,616 -

6,599,635 61,576 6,661,211 222,050

318,224 (118,008) 200,216 106,544

10,426,900 6,844,581 17,271,481 325,707

$ 10,745,124  $6,726,573  $17,471,697 $ 432,251

(The Accompanying Notes are an integral Part of these Financial Statements)




CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

OTHER
CAPITAL NONMAJOR . TOTAL
GENERAL PROJECTS GOVERNMENTAL = GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $3,133,570 $7,000,924 $ 1,578,640 $11,713,134
Receivables - Net of Aliowances .
for Uncollectibles _
Property Taxes 120,536 - 17,409 137,945
Special Assessment - 11,744 11,744
Other 28,381 - 101,294 129,675
Due from Other Governments 329,534 - - 329,534
Prepaid ltems 36,261 - 757 37,018
Inventories 15,017 - 15,017
TOTAL ASSETS $3,663,299 $7,000,924 $ 1,709,844 $ 12,374,067
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 102,068 § - $ 9,512 $ 111,580
Accrued Expenditures 123,944 - 718 124,662
Deposits Payable 1,310 - 47,006 48,316
Deferred/Unearned Revenue 120,536 - 29,153 149,689
Total Liabilities 347,858 86,389 434,247
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 51,278 - 757 52,035
Restricted:
Capital Projects - 7,000,924 - 7,000,924
Park Fund - 49,531 - - 49,531
Park Bucks 111 - - 111
Debt Service - - 180,625 180,625
Special Revenue - - 955,343 955,343
Committed:
Disaster Emergencies 800,000 - - 800,000
Assigned: L
Library Construction 14,135 - - 14,135
Unassigned: 2,400,386 - 486,730 2,887,116
Total Fund Balances 3,315,441 7,000,924 1,623,455 11,939,820
TOTAL LIABILITIES ’
AND FUND BALANCES $3,663,299 $7,000,924 § 1,709,844 § 12,374,067
(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements) . 20



CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

TOTAL FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are not deferred in the funds.

Bond issue costs which will be amortized in future years are not
reported in the funds.

Accrued vacation leave payable is not due and payabie in the current
period and, therefore, is not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities consisting of bonds payable are not due and

payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Accrued interest payable on bonded debt is not reported in the funds.

TOTAL NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements)

$11,939,820

8,831,723

149,689

195,638

(427,456)

(9,898,014)

(46.276)

10,74
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

OTHER
CAPITAL NONMAJOR TOTAL
GENERAL PROJECTS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND - FUNDS FUNDS
REVENUES L
Property Taxes $3,128,035 $ - $ 416,046 $ 3,544,081
Sales Taxes 1,802,128 - 525,841 2,327,969
Franchise Taxes 708,434 - B 708,434
Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines 994,608 - ' 157,617 1,152,225
CIED - - 379,918 379,918
Grants : 6,122 - STk : 6,122
Rent . - - 75,525 75,525
Interest 5,057 924 814 6,795
Miscellaneous . , 90,397 _ - . 2,392 ... 92,789
Total Revenues 6,734,781 924 1,558,153 8,293,858
EXPENDITURES
Current .
Administration 691,635 - 22,103 713,738
Public Safety 4,058,699 - 118,917 4,177,616
Public Works 1,006,414 - 546,311 . 1,552,725
Parks and Recreation 91,824 - - 91,824
Library 310,725 - - 310,725
Community Development 445,251 - 121,663 566,914
Capital Outlay 106,656 - 48,609 155,265
Debt Service
Principal - - 310,000 310,000
Interest - - 103,328 103,328
Fiscal Agent Fees ,
and Bond Issue Costs - 139,174 1,000 140,174
Total Expenditures 6,711,204 139,174 1,271,931 8,122,309
Excess (Deficiency)
of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 23,577 (138,250) 286,222 171,549
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuance of Bonds - 7,000,000 - 7,000,000
Bond Premium - 139,174 - 139,174
Transfers In - - 18,000 18,000
Transfers Out (18,000) - - (18,000)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (18,000) 7,139,174 18,000 7,139,174
Net Change in
Fund Balances 5,577 7,000,924 304,222 7,310,723
FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,309,864 - 1,319,233 4,629,097
FUND BALANCES '
AT END OF YEAR $3,315,441 $7,000,924 $ 1,623,455 $ 11,939,820

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements) 22



CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported in governmental activities and in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets are capitalized.

Capital assets are not recorded in government funds and are not therefore
depreciated. However, in the statement of activities these assets are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. This is the amount of 2012
depreciation.

Revenues that are deferred in governmental activities because they do not
provide current financial resources are not deferred in the statement of
activities. This is the change in deferred from the prior year.

Bond issue costs are expended in the governmental activities, but are
capitalized and amortized over the life of the bond in the statement of
activities. This is the amortization for 2012.

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, however has no effect on net assets.

The repayment of principal on debt consumes current financial resources
and is expended in the governmental funds, but is a reduction of the
liability and does not affect the statement of activities.

Amounts to be expended for long-term employee leave is not recorded
as an expenditure in the funds, but is an expense in the statement of
activities. This is the change in compensated absences in 2012.

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

(The Accompanying Notes are an Iintegral Part of these Financial Statements)

$7,310,723

155,265

(537,523)

6,349

(5,443)

(7,000,000)

310,000

78,853

18,224
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance
for Uncollectible
Prepaid Items
Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents for
Customer Deposits
Capital Assets
Land
Water Rights
Buildings
Water and Wastewater System - Plant
Equipment
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Current Portion of Accrued Leave

Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Leave
Payable from Restricted Assets
Customer Deposits Payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets

Restricted Net Assets
Water Supply Fee Reserve
Storm Water Fee Reserve

Unrestricted Net Assets
Appropriated for Capital Outlay
Unrestricted Unappropriated Net Assets

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements)

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITY

WATER AND
WASTEWATER

$2,571,549

326,249
__ 6.809
2,904,607

123,487

76,348
1,055,539
7,106
2,665,365
.. 193,683

4,121,528

$7.026,135
$ 112,338
4,251

. 14,872

131,461

44,614

123.487
168,101

299,562

3,998,041

254,577
507,739

1,616,216

350,000
6,726,573
7,026,135

37,026,135
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES
Metered Water Sales
Wastewater Sales Charges
Storm Water Fees
Connection and Platting
Customer Penalties
Customer Disconnect Fees
Tap Fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative
Water System
Wastewater System
Repairs and Maintenance
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest Income
Miscellaneous income
impact Fees

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements)

BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITY

WATER AND
WASTEWATER

$ 823,915
1,574,114
381,188
203,684
41,187
6,620

8,681

3,039,389

530,290
928,582
1,340,705
251,297
168.099
3,218,973

(179,584)

3,374
35,609
22,593

61,576

(118,008)
6,844,581

56,726,573
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Payments Received from Customers
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments for Salaries and Benefits

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Impact and Service Fees

- Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

RECONCILIATION OF UTILITY OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Assets
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expense
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Customer Deposits

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Financial Statements)

$ 3,027,424
(1,995,697)
(965,350)

66,377

(27,286)
58,202

30,916

3374

100,667

©“

2,458,402
135,967

$ 2,594,369

“

2,571,549

" 123,4‘87

$ 2,695,036

$ (179,584)
168,099

515
(348)

97,405
(7,230)

_ (12,480)

$ 66,377
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Leon Valley, Texas, was incorporated in 1952. The City operates under a council-
manager form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter:
police and fire protection, maintenance of streets, planning and zoning, parks and recreation,
general administrative services, water, and sewer services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. Proprietary type funds apply all applicable
GASB pronouncements as well as Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and
Interpretations, APB Opinions, and ARB pronouncements issued on or before November 30,
1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial purposes, management has
considered all potential component units and associated component units. The decision
to include a potential component unit or associated component unit in the reporting
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14, The Financial
Reporting Entity and GASB Statement 39 Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units. The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the concept
of financial accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the
organizations that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally
separate organizations if its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization’s
governing body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose
specific financial burdens on, the primary government. Based on the criteria of GASB
Nos. 14 and 39, the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC) is
considered to be a discretely presented component unit. The LVEDC is financially
accountable to the City because City Council approves the LVEDC budget and must
approve any debt issuance. The component unit’s board is appointed by City Council
and its activities benefit the City by promoting growth and development opportunities.
Separate financial statements are not issued for the LVEDC.

B. Government-Wide Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and
statement of activities. Government-wide statements report information on all of the
activities of the City. The effect of interfund transfers has been removed from the
government-wide statements but continues to be reflected on the fund statements. The
value of interfund services provided and used are not eliminated in the government-wide
financial statements, as elimination of those charges would distort the direct costs
reported for the various functions. Governmental activities are supported mainly by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues. Business-type activities are financed whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties for goods and services. The City has no fiduciary
funds.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B.

Government-Wide Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activities reflects the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses of a given function
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included in program revenues are reported as
generally revenues.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary
funds. The general fund and the capital projects fund meet the criteria as major
governmental funds. The combined amounts for all nonmajor funds are reflected in a
single column in the fund balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances. Detailed statements for nonmajor funds are presented within
combining and individual fund statements and schedules.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This measurement focus is also
used for the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash revenue types, which have been accrued, revenue from the investments,
intergovernmental revenue and charges for services. Grants are recognized as revenue
when all applicable eligibility requirements imposed by the provider are met.

Revenues are classified as program revenues and general revenues. Program revenues
include (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided,
(2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions. General
revenues include all taxes, grants not restricted to specific programs and investment
earnings.

Governmental fund level financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. Measurable and available revenues include revenues
expected to be received within 60 days after the fiscal year ends. Receivablies which are
measurable but not collectible within 60 days after the end of the fiscal period are
reported as deferred revenue. Property taxes which are levied prior to September 30,
2011, and became due October 1, 2011 have been assessed to finance the budget of the
fiscal year beginning October 1, 2011 and, accordingly, have been reflected as deferred
revenue and taxes receivable in the fund financial statement at September 30, 2012.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Sales taxes, frarichise taxes, hotel/motel taxes, and fees associated with the current fiscal
year are considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue
in the current fiscal period. All other revenue items received by the government are
considered to be measurable and available only when the cash is received by the City.

" Expenditures .generally are recorded when:'a fund liability is incurred; however, debt

service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when the liability has matured and payment is
due.

- The government reports the following major governmental funds:

:General fund is the general operating fund of the Clty and is always classified as a major
fund. The general fund is used to account for all financial resources: except:those
required to be accounted for in another fund. Major revenue sources include property

taxes, charges for services, intergovernmental revenues and investment of. idle funds.
Primary expenditures are for general administration, public safety, public service and
capital acquisition. :

Capital Projects fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities and is principally financed by the sale of general

obligation bonds.
Nonmajor funds include special revenue funds and debt service funds.

Proprietary fund level financial statements are .used to account for activities, which are
similar to those found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon
determination of net income, financial position and cash flows. The City’s proprietary
fund is the water/wastewater fund (used to account for the provisions of water and sewer

. services to residents).

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting as follows:

e Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recogmzed when
liabilities are incurred. :

e Current-year contributions, administrative expenses and benefit payments which
are not recelved or pald untll the subsequent year, are accrued ,

’h‘,- o

-Propnetary funds dlStIthlSh operatmg revenues and expenses from non-operating.

Operating revenues and expenses generally tesult from providing services and producing

-~ and - delivering goods in connectlon with a proprietary fund’s prmcrpal ongomg

operatlons

30
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the enterprise fund (water and wastewater
fund) considers all highly liquid investments including cash in banks, cash on hand,
money market accounts, deposits in local government investment pools, and restricted
cash and temporary investments to be cash equivalents.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in (1) obligations of the United States or its
agencies and instrumentalities; (b) direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies;
(c) other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed
or insured by the State of Texas or the United States; (d) obligations of states, agencies,
counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state having been rated as to
investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm and having received
a rating of not less than A or its equivalent; (e) certificates of deposit by state and
national banks domiciled in this state that are (i) guaranteed or insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor; or, (ii) secured by obligations that are
described by (a) - (d). Statutes allow investing in local government investment pools
organized and rated in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, whose assets
consist exclusively of the obligations of the United States or its agencies and
instrumentalities and repurchase assessments involving those same obligations.

Investments are stated at fair value (plus accrued interest) except for money market
investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts (U.S. Treasuries) that
have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less. Those investments are
stated at amortized cost. Likewise, certificates of deposit are stated at amortized cost.

Accounts Receivable

Property taxes are levied based on taxable value at January 1 prior to September 30 and
become due October 1, 2011 and past due after january 31, 2012. Accordingly,
receivables and revenues for property taxes are reflected on the government-wide
statement based on the full accrual method of accounting.

Accounts receivable from other governments include amounts due from grantors for
approved grants for specific programs and reimbursements for services performed by the
City. Program grants are recorded as receivables and revenues at the time all eligibility
requirements established by the provider have been met.

Reimbursements for services performed are recorded as receivables and revenues when
they are earned in the government-wide statements. Included are fines and costs
assessed by the court action and billable services for certain contracts. Revenues
received in advance of the costs being incurred are recorded as deferred revenue in the
fund statements. Receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
- SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds
for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified
as .“due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on fund statements. Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances”.

Inventories and Prepaids

The City accounts for inventories using the consumption method. Ihventones consist
prlmarlly of supplies and are valued at cost determined by the average cost method.
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs apphcable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.
Prepaids of governmental funds are recorded as expendltures when consumed rather

‘than when purchased.

Budget

An o‘pe’rati‘ng budget is adopted each fiscal year for all City governmental funds. The
budget is adopted on the GAAP basis of accounting.

Restricted Assets

Certain enterprise fund revenues are collected for a specific purpose by state law and city
ordinances such as impact fees for infrastructure improvements and the purchase of
future water rights. These funds are classified as restricted assets on the statement of
net assets and balance sheet because their use is limited by law.

Also, considered as restricted assets, are deposits of water/sewer customers and
performance bond deposits pending refund to the customer,

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and. improvements, equipment, and

infrastructure assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business type
activities columin in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets such as
equipment are defined ‘as assets with a cost of $5,000 or more. Infrastructure assets
include city-owned streets, sidewalks; curbs and bridges. Capital assets are recorded at
historical costs if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are:recorded at
estimated falr market value at the date of donatlon

The cost of normal maintenance and repalrs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. - Interest has not been capltallzed
during the constructlon perlod on property plant and equipment.

Capital assets are depreuated using the stralght-llne method over the following
estimated useful lives:
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

K. Capital Assets (Continued)

ASSET : YEARS
Buildings 50 Years
Transportation and Equipment 3-30 Years
Infrastructure 50 Years
Improvements other than Buildings 50 Years

L. Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave and compensatory time that is expected to be
liquidated with expendable available resources is reported as an expenditure and fund
liability of the governmental fund that will pay for it. Amounts of vested or accumulated
vacation leave and compensatory time that are not expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported in the government wide
statements. Vested or accumulated vacation leave and compensatory time of the
enterprise fund is recorded as an expense and liability of that fund as the benefits accrue
to employees. Accumulated vacation pay and compensatory time at September 30, 2012
of $59,486 and $427,456 has been recorded in accrued liabilities of the enterprise fund
and government-wide statements, respectively. Compensated absences are reported in
the governmental funds only if they have matured (i.e., unused reimbursable leave
outstanding following an employee’s resignation or retirement). The general fund is the
governmental fund that has typically been used in prior years to liquidate the liability for
compensated absences. '

M. Deferred/Unearned Revenue

Property tax revenues and emergency medical services are recognized when they become
both measurable and available in fund statements. Available means when due, or past
due, and receivable within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Property tax revenue and
emergency medical service revenues not expected to be available for the current period
are reflected as deferred revenue.

Unearned revenues arise when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria
have been satisfied. Grant and reimbursement revenues received in advance of
expense/expenditures are reflected as unearned revenue.

N. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities under governmental activities or proprietary fund
type statement of net assets. On new bond issues, bond premium and discounts, as well
as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the term of the related
debt.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

N.

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported
as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. e

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, .net of “accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction or improvements of those assets, and adding back unspent
proceeds. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on
their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.
The City has elected to appropriate net assets of its business type act|V|ty Such
appropriations reflect the intended use of the net assets.

Interfund Transactions

Legally authorized transfers are treated as interfund transfers and are mcluded in the
results of operations of both governmental and proprietary funds.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated- directly from the primary
activity of the enterprise. For the City, those revenues are charges for electric, water, and
sewer services. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the service
that is the primary activity. Revenues and expenses not meeting these deflmtlons are
reported as nonoperating.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

S.

Fund Balance Classification Policies

The City adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 54 (GASB
54) Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. The statement
provides guidance for fund balance categories and classifications and governmental fund
type definitions. GASB 54 changed the way we look at cash balances, specifically
reporting what cash balances, by major governmental fund type, are or are not available
for public purposes. Five categories of cash balances were created and defined by GASB
54. These five categories are as follows:

« Non-spendable - These funds are not available for expenditures based on legal or

contractual requirements. An example might be inventories and prepaid expenditures.

o Restricted - These funds are governed by externally enforceable restrictions.

e Committed - Fund balances in this category are limited by the government’s highest

level of decision making (in this case the City Council). Any changes of this
desighation must be done in the same manner that it was implemented. For example,
if funds are committed by resolution, the commitment could only be released with
another resolution.

o Assigned - For funds to be assigned, there must be an intended use which can be

established by the City Council or an official delegated by the council, such as a city
administrator or finance director. For example, during the budget process, the council
decided to use some existing fund balance to support activities in the upcoming year.

e Unassigned - This classification is the default for all funds that do not fit into the

other categories.

Restricted amounts are considered to have been spent when an expenditure is incurred
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available. The
City’s policy is to apply expenditures against non-spendable fund balance, restricted fund
balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance and unassigned fund balance at
the end of the fiscal year.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The City’s funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of the depository
contract. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the City’s agent bank
approved pledge securities in an amount sufficient to protect City funds on a day-to-day basis
during the period of the contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the
extent of the depository bank’s dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) insurance.

A.

Cash

At September 30, 2012, the carrying amount of the City’s cash on hand was $1,400,
deposits in the bank were $877,935. and the book balance was $795,886.. The .City’s
cash was fully collateralized. - The component unit’s bank deposits were $405,282 and
the book balance was $391,926. This balance was fully collateralized.

investments

The City is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment
Act, to adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy must address
the following areas: (1) safety of principal and liquidity, (2) portfolio diversification, (3)
allowable investments, (4) acceptable risk levels, (5) expected rates of return, (6)
maximum allowable stated maturity of portfolio investments, (7) maximum average
dollar-weighted maturity allowed based on the stated maturity date of the portfolio, (8)
investment staff quality and capabilities, and (9) bid solicitation preferences for
certificates of deposits.

The Act determines the types of investments which are allowable for the City. These
include, with certain restrictions, (1) obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies, and
the State of Texas, (2) certificates of deposit, (3) certain municipal securities, (4)
securities lending program, (5) repurchase agreements, (6) bankers acceptances, (7)
mutual funds, (8) investments pools, (9) guaranteed investment contracts, and (10)
commercial paper.

The City’s cash, and cash equivalents at September 30, 2012 are as shown below:

REPORTED WEIGHTED
AND FAIR AVERAGE RATING
VALUE MATURITY MOODY'S S&P

TexPool $13,610,884 n/a Aaa AAAM
Cash on Hand 1,400 n/a n/a n/a
Bank Deposits 795,886 nh/a n/a n/a

TOTAL CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS,

AND INVESTMENTS $14,408,170
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

C.

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the City was exposed to
the following specific investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain
related disclosures:

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment
will not fulfill its obligations. The ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating
agencies are designed to give an indication of credit risk. City investment policy follows
state guidelines. The City policy allows investments in certificates of deposit with banks
in Texas, investments in U.S. Treasuries and Agencies, and investment pools that invest
in obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities to name a few.

At September 30, 2012, the City’s investments were in TexPool, a public funds
investment pool where all securities held maintain a continuous rating of no lower than
Aaa or AAAm or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service.

Custodial Credit Risk. Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not
covered by depository insurance and the deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with securities held

by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent but not in the City’s
name.

At year end and per City policy all funds were in the City’s name and collateralized with
securities that maintain a continuous rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service. The City was not
exposed to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk. This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a
government’s investment in a single issuer. All City funds are in the external investment
pool as allowed by the City’s investment policy, and the investment pool invests in
hundreds of authorized securities that minimizes concentrations of credit risk. At year
end, the City was not exposed to concentration of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk. This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the
fair market value of an investment. At year end, the City was not exposed to interest rate
risk due to investment in an external investment pool as authorized by the City’s
investment policy. o
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

C.

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks (Continued)
Foreign Currency Risk. This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The City’s policy does not allow investment in foreign currency.
At year end the City was not exposed to foreign currency risk.

Investment Policy

" The City’s genéral policy is to report money market investments and short-term

participating interest-earning investment contracts as amortized cost and to report
nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts using a cost- based measure.
However, if the fair value of an investment is significantly affected by the lmpalrment of

“the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at fair value. All other

investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a

“higher value. The term “short-term” refers to mvestments which have a remalnlng term
of one year or less at time of purchase. The term “nonparticipating” means that the

investment’s value does not vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotlable
certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning investment
contracts.

Public Funds Investment Pools

Public funds investment pools in Texas are established under the authority of the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject to
the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256 of the Texas
Government Code. In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to promote
liquidity and safety of principal, the Act requires pools to: (1) have an advisory board
composed of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool; (2) maintain a continuous
rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally
recognized rating service; and (3) maintain the market value of its underlying investment
portfolio within one half of one percent of the value of its shares.

NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES

A.

“Special Assessments

The City levied special assessments in 1986 against various property owners benefiting
from public improvements completed in 1987. In accordance with the provisions of the
assessment certificates issued for the property owners, assessments are due and payable
at the time of completion. All assessments receivable as of September 30, 2012, are
considered delinquent. These public improvements were funded through a note payable
at the City’s depository bank. Collections from assessment accounts were insufficient to
cover the required note payments and therefore, the City’s general fund paid the note in
full through a transfer. Accordingly, current and future principal and interest collections
on these delinquent accounts will be used to reimburse the City’s general fund. The
related assessments receivable, revenues, deferred revenue, and debt payments are
reported in the debt service fund.
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NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

B. Other Receivables

Other receivables consist of the following:

ALLOWANCE NET
AMOUNT FOR DOUBTFUL  RECEIVABLE

Property Taxes $162,289 $ (24,344) $137,945
EMS Receivables 209,384 (209,384) -
Special Assessment 11,744 - 11,744
Accounts 129,675 . - 129,675
Utility 340,357 (14,108) 326,249

NOTE 4: PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR

The City’s property tax is levied and becomes collectible each October 1 based on the
assessed values listed as of prior January 1, which is the date a lien attaches to all taxable
property in the City. Assessed values are established by the Bexar County Appraisal District
at 100% of estimated market value. Assessed values are reduced by lawful exemptions to
arrive at taxable values. A revaluation of all property is required to be completed every four
(4) years. The total taxable value as of January 1, 2011, upon which the fiscal 2012 levy was
based, was $677,076,160 (market value less exemptions).

The City is permitted by the Constitution of the State of Texas to levy taxes up to $2.50 per
$100 of taxable assessed valuation for all governmental purposes. Pursuant to a decision of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas, up to $1.50 per $100 of assessed valuation may
be used for the payment of long-term debt. The combined tax rate to finance general
governmental services, including the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt, for
the year ended September 30, 2012 was $.535510 per $100 of assessed value, which means
that the City has a tax margin of $1.96449 for each $100 value. The City may not, however,
adopt a tax rate that exceeds the rollback rate or the effective rate, whichever is lower,
without first having two public hearings. If the City adopts a tax rate that exceeds the
rollback tax rate, registered voters may petition the City for an election on the tax increase.
A successful election limits the City’s current tax rate to the rollback rate.

Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the taxes are
assessed. In governmental funds, revenues are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes
are collected. Additional amounts estimated to be collectible in the time to be a resource for
payment of obligations incurred during the fiscal year and therefore susceptible to accrual in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been recognized as revenue.
In the government wide financial statements, the entire levy is recognized as revenue, net of
estimated uncollectible amounts (if any), at the levy date.
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NOTE 5: INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transfers consisted of the following:

General Fund
Transfer to Non-Major Fund

Child Safety Fund $15,000
Building Security Fund 3.000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND . 18,000

PURPOSE

Program Supplement
Program Supplement

(The Remainder of This Page Intentionally Left Blank)
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NOTE 6: CAPITAL ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Governmental capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2012 was as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land

Capital Assets being Depreciated
Buildings ,
Transportation and Equipment
Infrastructure
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings
Transportation and Equipment
Infrastructure i

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets being
Depreciated - Net

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets not being Depreciated

Buildings
Water Rights
Total Capital Assets not
being Depreciated
Capital Assets being Depreciated
Buildings
Improvements Other than Buildings
Transportation and Equipment
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
improvements Other than Buildings
Transportation and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets being
Depreciated - Net

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET

BEGINNING RECLASS AND RECLASS AND ENDING

BALANCE ADDITIONS DELETIONS BALANCE
$ 664,655 § $ (20,979 $ 643,676
3,059,026 266,677 - 3,325,703
5,094,015 155,265 (68,214) 5,181,066
11,013,733 - (224,045 10,789,688
19,166,774 421,942 (292,259) 19,296,457
(1,369,026) (58,961) - (1,427,987)
(2,915,232) (310,794) 44,435  (3,181,591)
(6,331,064) (167,768) - (5,498,832)
(10,615,322) (537,523) 44,435  (11,108,410)
8,551,452 (115,581) (247,824) 8,188,047
$9,216,107 $ (115,581) $ (268,803) § 8,831,723
$ 76348 § $ - $ 76,348
1,055,539 - - 1,055,539
1,131,887 - - 1,131,887
25,403 - - 25,403
6,644,883 - - 6,644,883
651,073 27,286 (45,617) 632,742
7,321,359 27,286 (45,617) _ 7,303,028
(17,887) (410) - (18,297)
*(3,847,588) (131,929) - (3,979,517)
(448,917) (35,760) 45,617 (439,060)
(4,314,392) (168,099) 45617  (4,436,874)
3,006,967 (140,813) - 2,866,154
$4,138,854 $ (140,813) § - $3,998,041
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NOTE 6: CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to the governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Activities

Administration $ 39,688
Public Safety 233,280
Public Works 172,145
Parks and Recreation 27,645
Community Development 59,286
Library 5.479

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $537.523

Business-Type Activities
Water and Wastewater Utilities $168,099

NOTE.7: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt and obligations payable at September 30, 2012 were comprised of the
following individual issues:

BALANCE BALANCE DUE WITHIN
9/30/2011 ADDITIONS PAYMENTS 9/30/2012 ONE YEAR

Governmental Activities
General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original Amouint of $2,575,000
Interest Rate 3.12% $2,080,000 § - $(270,000) § 1,810,000 § 280,000

Public Property Finance Contracts
Original Amount of $1,060,000
Interest Rate of 4.42% 990,000 - (40,000) 950,000 40,000

General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original Amount of $7,000,000

Interest Rate 1.25-3.25% - 7,000,000 - 7,000,000 25,000
Issuance Premium - 139,174 (1,160) 138,014 1,160
Subtotal 3,070,000 7,139,174 (311,160) 9,898,014 346,160
Compensated Absences 506,309 81,147 (160,000) 427,456 106,864
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $3,576,309  §7,220,321  §$ (471,160) $10,325470 § 453,024

Business-Type Activities
Compensated Absences § 61,738 § 37148 § (5400) § 59486 § 14,872

In the past, the general fund and the water and wastewater fund were used to liquidate
compensated absences.
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NOTE 7: LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt and obligations outstanding as of
September 30, 2012, including interest payments, are as follows:

YEAR
ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2013 $ 345,000 $ 270,019 $ 615,019
2014 420,000 257,121 , 677,121
2015 430,000 245,946 675,946
2016 445,000 233,370 678,370
2017 460,000 219,505 679,505
2018-2022 2,295,000 917,711 3,212,711
2023-2027 2,520,000 637,309 3,157,309
2028-2032 2,845,000 267,038 3,112,038

$9,760,000 $3,048,019 $12,808,019

NOTE 8: EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

A.

Plan Description

The City provides pension benefits for all of its eligible employees through a non-
traditional, joint-contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas
Municipal Retirement System (TMRS), an agent multiple-employer public employee
retirement system. The plan provisions that have been adopted by the City are within the
options available in the governing statutes of TMRS.

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS; the report
also provides detailed explanations of the contributions, benefits and actuarial methods
and assumptions used by the system. This report may be obtained from TMRS’ website
at www. TMRS.com.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options
available in the state statutes governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as
follows:
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NOTE 8: EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

A. Plan Description (Continued)

PLAN YEAR 2011 PLAN YEAR 201 2.

Employee Deposit Rate 6.0% 6.0%
Matching Ratio (City to
Employee) - 2to1 2to1
Years Required for Vesting 10 10
Service Retirement Eligibility
(Expressed as Age/Years
of Service) 60/10, 0/20 . 60/10, 0/20
Updated Service Credit 100% Repeating, Transfers 100% Repeating, Transfers
Annuity Increase (to Retlrees) 70% of CPl Repeating 70% of CPI Repeating

B. Contributions

Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each City is determined
annually by the actuary, using the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method. This rate
consists of the normal cost contribution rate and the prior service cost contribution rate,
which is calculated to be a level percent of payroll from year to year. The normal cost
contribution rate finances the portion of an active member’s projected benefit allocated
annually; the prior service contribution rate amortizes the unfunded (over-funded)
actuarial liability (asset) over the applicable period for that City. Both the normal cost
and prior service contribution rates include recognition of the projected impact of
annually repeating benefits, such as Updated Service Credits and Annuity Increases.

The City contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Both the
employees and’ the City make contributions monthly. Since the City needs to know its
contribution rate in advance for budgetary purposes, there is a one-year delay between
the actuarial valuation that serves as the basis for the rate and the calendar year when
the rate goes into effect. The funded status as of December 31, 2011, the most recent
actuarial valuation date, is presented as follows:

D) D/

(A) (B) ) UNFUNDED (E) UAAL AS
-ACTUARIAL ACTUARIAL (A)/(B) ACTUARIAL ANNUAL A PERCENT OF
VALUE ACCRUED FUNDING ACCRUED COVERED COVERED
YEAR OF ASSETS LIABILITY RATIO LIABILITY (UAAL) PAYROLL PAYROLL
2011 $27.729,485  $31.993586  86.70%  $ 4264101  $4456,28] 95.70%
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 8: EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

B. Contributions (Continued)

The required contribution rates for fiscal year 2012 were determined as part of the
December 31, 2009 and 2010 actuarial valuations. Additional information of the latest
actuarial valuation at December 31, 2011 also follows:

Actuarial Valuation Date DECEMBER 31, 2011 DECEMBER 31, 2010 DECEMBER 31, 2009
Actuarial Cost Method Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit
Amortization Method Level Percent Level Percent Level Percent
of Payroll of Payroll of Payroll
GASB 25 Equivalent Single 26.1 years; 27.1 years; 28.0 years;
Amortization Period closed period ' closed period closed period
Amortization Period for
New Gains/Losses 30 Years 30 Years 30 Years
Asset Valuation Method 10-Year Smoothed 10-Year Smoothed 10-Year Smoothed
Market Market Market
Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Rate of Return 7.00% 7.00% 7.50%
Projected Salary Increases Varies by Age and Service  Varies by Age and Service . Varies by Age and Service
inflation 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Cost of Living Adjustments 2.10% 2.10% , 2.10%

C. Supplemental Death Benefits Fund

The City also participates in the cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit group-
term life insurance plan operated by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
known as the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The City elected, by ordinance,
to provide group-term life insurance coverage to both current and retired employees.
The City may terminate coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by
adopting an ordinance before November 1 of any year to be effective the following
January 1.

Benefits

The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately
equal to the employee’s annual salary (calculated based on the employee’s actual
earnings, for the 12-month period preceding the month of death); retired employees are
insured for $7,500; this coverage is an “other post employment benefit” or OPEB.

Contributions

The City contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required contribution rate as
determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing
one-year term life insurance. The funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that
adequate resources are available to meet all death benefit payments for the upcoming
year; the intent is not to pre-fund retiree term life insurance during employees’ entire
careers.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 8: EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

E. Contributions (Continued)

The City’s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2012, 2011, and 2010

were $11,788, $13,716. and $12,052

respectively,

contributions each year. A schedule of contribution rates follows:

which equaled the .required

ANNUAL REQUIRED ACTUAL PERCENTAGE OF
PLAN YEAR CONTRIBUTION RATE CONTRIBUTION MADE - ARC CONTRIBUTED
2012 0.03% 0.03% 100.00%
2011 0.03% 0.03% 100.00%
2010 0.03% 0.03% 100.00%
NOTE 9: FUND BALANCE CATEGORIES
OTHER
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL ‘
FUND FUNDS TOTAL
Non-Spendable
Prepaid Expenditures $ 36,261 757 $§ 37,018
Inventory 15,017 - 15,017
51,278 757 52,035
Restricted ‘
Capital Projects - 7,000,924 7,000,924
Park Construction 49,531 - " 49,531
"Park Bucks Program 111 - 111
Debt Service - 180,625 180,625
State Police Forfeiture - 25,390 25,390
Federal Police Forfeiture 468,373 468,373
Building Security 575 575
Court Technology 59,306 59,306
Street Maintenance Tax 401,699 401,699
49,642 8,136,892 8,186,534
Committed T
Natural or Man-Made Disasters 800,000 - 800,000
Assigned
Library Construction 14,135 - 14,135
Unassigned 2,400,386 486,730 2,887,116
TOTALS $3,315,441 _ 8,624,379

. $11,939,820
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

NOTE 9: FUND BALANCE CATEGORIES (CONTINUED)

City Council established a policy where by $800,000 may only be spent for natural or man-
made disasters. That amount is reported as committed fund balance.

NOTE 10: CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
such agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 11: RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; business interruption; errors and omissions; injuries to employees;
employee health benefits; and other claims of various natures. The City contracts with the
Texas Municipal League (TML) to provide insurance coverage for property and casualty, and
workers compensation. TML is a multi-employer group that provides for a combination of
risk sharing among pool participants and stop loss coverage. Contributions are set annually
by the provider. Liability by the City is generally limited to the contribution amounts. During
the past three years, no settlements have exceeded insurance coverage.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are
required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such
information includes: '

e Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

e Schedule of Funding Progress - Defined Benefit
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE -

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise Fees
Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines
Grants
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Business Office
Personnel Services
Supplies
Contracted Services
Total Business Office

Finance and Accounting
Personnel Services
Supplies
Contracted Services
Capital Outlay

Total Finance and Accounting

Council and Manager
Personnel Services
Supplies
Contracted Services
Capital Outlay

Total Council and Manager
Total Administration

Public Safety :
Law Enforcement Administration
Personnel Services
Supplies
Contracted Services
Total Law Enforcement Administration
Law Enforcement Patrol
Personnel Services
Supplies
Contracted Services
Capital Outlay

Total Law Enforcement Patrol

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET -

BUDGET AMOUNTS 2012 POSITIVE 2011
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL
§ 3,057,097 § 3,057,097 $3,128,035 § 70,938 $3,119,772
1,795,645 1,795,645 1,802,128 6,483 1,750,031
706,236 706,236 708,434 2,198 728,548
1,190,346 1,190,346 994,608 (195,738) 1,326,750

: 6,122 6,122 5,453
156,084 156,084 95,454 (60,630) 6,271
6,905,408 6,005,408 6,734,781 (170,627) 6,936,825
79,221 79,221 63,575 15,646 70,980
9,600 9,600 7,827 1,773 10,775
101,164 101,164 93,402 7,762 91,085
189,985 189,085 164,804 25,181 172,840
140,036 140,036 138,679 1,357 134,535
8,517 8,517 10,323 (1,806) 5,559
73,724 73,724 66,123 7,601 66,776
5,000 5,000 - 5,000 :
227,277 227,277 215,125 12,152 206,870
191,638 191,638 190,126 1,512 191,521
17,150 17,150 10,311 6,839 11,692
117,337 117,337 111,260 6,068 209,584
40,000 40,000 - 40,000 :
366,125 366,125 311,706 54,419 412,797
783,387 783,387 691,635 91,752 792,507
217,555 217,555 208,164 9,391 214,249
1,900 1,900 2,089 (189) 1,535
28,472 28,472 29,294 (822) 31,487
247,927 247,927 239,547 8,380 247,271
1,178,888 1,178,888 1,155,960 22,928 1,158,697
67,900 67,900 71,876 (3,976) 72,582
9,700 9,700 8,024 1676 8,755
1,256,488 1,256,488 1,235,860 20,628 1,240,034
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ~
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET -
BUDGET AMOUNTS 2012 POSITIVE 2011
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) )
Public Safety (Continued)
Law Enforcement Communications
-Personnel Services ‘ § 276,015 § 276,015 § 258240 § 17,775 § 263,564
Supplies 1,025 1,025 1,268 (243) 577
Contracted Services 5,125 5,125 2,914 2,211 8,789
Total Law Enforcement Communications 282,165 282,165 262,422 19,743 _2_72,930
Law Enforcement Investigations \ :
Personnel Services 283,127 283,127 279,695 3,432 276,192
Supplies 2,100 2,100 767 1,333 1,635
Contracted Services 5,200 5,200 2,467 2,733 5,169
Total Law Enforcement Investigations 290,427 290,427 282,929 7,498 .. 282,996
Law Enforcement Narcotics
Personnel Services 69,119 69,119 68,877 242 70,410
Contracted Services 136 136 111 25 107
Total Law Enforcement Narcotics 69,255 69,255 68,988 267 70,517
Fire Protection Administration
Personnel Services 213,852 213,852 211,202 2,650 210,791
Supplies 4,940 4,940 5,142 (202) 4,420
Contracted Services 36,639 36,639 39,138 (2,499) 35,534
Capital Qutlay 15,000 15,000 14,927 73 -
Total Fire Protection Administration 270,431 270,431 270,409 22 250,745
Fire Protection Operations
Personnel Services 1,588,452 1,588,452 1,475,784 112,668 1,531,532
Supplies 33,738 33,738 59,813 (26,075) 39,066
Contracted Services ‘ 50,986 50,986 71,730 1(20,744) 72,149
Capital Outlay 62,980 62,980 24,551 38,429 2,338
Total Fire Protection Operations 1,736,156 1,736,156 1,631,878 104,278 1,645,085
Emergency Medical Services
Supplies 34,447 40,569 40,696 (127) 43,932
Contracted Services 67,791 67,791 65,448 2,343 74,824
Capital Qutlay 29,802 29,802 26,970 2,832 -
Total Emergency Medical Services 132,040 138,162 133,114 5,048 118,756
Total Public Safety 4,284 889 4,291,011 4,125,147 165,864 4128334
Public Works
Public Works
Personnel Services 717,235 717,235 704,979 12,256 736,372
Supplies 164,800 164,800 132,953 31,847 158,446
Contracted Services 192,550 193,300 168,482 24,818 142,818
Capital Outlay 45,500 45,500 22,766 22,734 - 4,223

Total Public Works 1,120,085 1,120,835 1,029,180 91,655 1,041,859
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET -
BUDGET AMOUNTS 2012 POSITIVE 2011
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED)
Parks and Recreation
Personnel Services $ 70,559 § 70,559 § 67,429 § 3,130 § 69,729
Supplies 26,000 26,000 12,455 13,545 18,608
Contracted Services ‘ 20,000 20,000 11,940 8,060 14,577
Capital Outlay - - - - -
Total Parks and Recreation 116,559 116,559 91,824 24,735 102,914
Library
Personnel Services 194,880 194,880 190,690 4,190 184,968
Supplies 21,133 21,133 33,058 (11,925) 13,076
Contracted Services 41,814 41,814 86,977 (45,163) 40,965
Capital Outlay 170,000 170,000 - 170,000 20,849
Total Library 427,827 427,827 310,725 117,102 259,858
Development Activities
Community Development/Events . .
Personnel Services 207,512 207,512 184,035 23,477 189,156
Supplies 22,950 - 22,950 21,750 1,200 20,439
Contracted Services 147,448 147,448 143,119 4,329 148,585
Capital Outlay 16,000 16,000 17,442 (1,442) 6,388
Total Community Development/Events 393,910 393,910 366,346 27,564 364,568
Economic Development
Personnel Services 111,647 111,647 63,785 47,862 108,527
Supplies 4,500 4,500 3,366 1,134 2,741
Contracted Services 13,135 13,135 29,196 (16,061) 6,684
Capital Qutlay - - - - -
Total Economic Development 129,282 129,282 96,347 32,935 117,952
Total Development Activities 523,192 523,192 462,693 60,499 482,520
Total Expenditures 7,255,939 7,262,811 6,711,204 551,607 6,807,992
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues )
Over (Under) Expenditures (350,531) (357,403) 23,577 380,980 128,833
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In - - - -
Transfers Out (18,000) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000 (18,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance (368,531) (375,403) 5,577 380,980 110,833
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 3,309,864 3,309,864 3,309,864 3,199,031
FUND BALANCE - ENDING § 2,941,333 § 2,934.461 $3,315,441 $ 380,980 $3,309,864
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF

FUNDING PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED S

EPTEMBER 30, 2012

(D) (D)/(E)
(A) )] UNFUNDED (E) UAAL AS
ACTUARIAL ACTUARIAL (A)/(B) ACTUARIAL ANNUAL A PERCENT OF

VALUE ACCRUED FUNDING ACCRUED COVERED COVERED

YEAR OF ASSETS LIABILITY RATIO LIABILITY (UAAL) PAYROLL PAYROLL
2009 $15,296,196  $21,939,944 69.72% $ 6,643,748 $4,366,614 152.15%
2010 25,902,789 30,487,236 84.96% 4,584,447 4,572,138 100.27%
2011 27,729,485 31,993,586 86.70% 4,264,101 4,456,281 95.70%
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes combining nonmajor individual fund statements
which are not required by the GASB, nor a part of the basic financial statements.

FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues and expenditures that are
legally restricted for a specific purpose.

Community Center - Accounts for hotel occupancy tax revenues and expenditures,
funding mainly the community and conference centers.

Grants Fund - Accounts for grant revenues received from other governments and the
related expenditures.

CIED Fund - Accounts for CPS Energy collections.

Child Safety Fund - Accounts for the drug awareness and prevention program, school
crossing guards, and other child safety programs.

State Police Forfeiture Fund - Accounts for revenues from seized assets and the
allowed expenditure of that revenue.

Federal Police Forfeiture Fund - Accounts for revenues from seized assets in federal
cases and the allowed expenditure of that revenue.

Building Security Fund - Accounts for portion of municipal fines that are allocated to
building security and the allowed expenditures.

Court Technology - Accounts for portion of municipal fines that are allocated to court
technology and the allowed expenditures.

Street Maintenance Fund - Accounts for sales tax collections for street maintenance.
This special tax was approved by voters in November 2007.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and the related
disbursement for the retirement of long-term debt.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

STATE
COMMVUNITY CHILD POLICE
- CENTER | GRANTS CIED | SAFETY FORFEITURE
ASSETS - '
Cash and Cash Equivalents $117,049 § 2,638 $379,931 § 23,364 §$ 25,390
Accounts Receivable - Net of Allowance
Property Taxes
Special Assessment - -
Other - 18,593 893
Prepaid items 547 80 -
Due from Other Governments - -
TOTAL ASSETS $136,189 '$ 2,638 $379,931 § 24,337 ' $ 25,390
LIABILITIES ‘
Accounts Payable $ 8039 § - 3 $ - 3
Accrued Expenditures 566 - 127
Deposits Payable 47,006 -
Deferred/Unearned Revenue o -
Total Liabilities 55,611 127
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 547 80 -
Restricted - 25,390
Unassigned Reported in Special ‘
Revenue Funds 80,031 2,638 379,931 24,130 -
Total Fund Balances 80,578 _ 2,638 379,931 _ 24210 _ 25390
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES ‘ $136,189 § 2,638 $379,931 § 24,337 §$ 25,390
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FEDERAL STREET DEBT SERVICE
POLICE BUILDING COURT MAINTENANCE DEBT SERVICE

FORFEITURE  SECURITY  TECHNOLOGY TAX SERVICE LINKWOOD TOTALS
$469,871 258 $ 59,306 § 321,047 § 179,786 § $1,578,640
17,409 : 17,409
- - 11,744 11,744
317 - 80,652 839 - 101,294
130 - . 757
$469,871 705 § 59306 § 401,699 § 198,034 § 11,744 $1,709,844
§ 1,473 $ $ - S $ $ 9,512
25 718
> - - . 47,006
- 17,4090 _ 11,744 29,153
1,498 . . 17,409 11,744 86,389
- 130 . - - - 757
468,373 575 59,306 401,699 180,625 1,135,968
. : . : - 486,730
468,373 705 59,306 401,699 180,625 1,623,455
$469,871 705 $ 59306 § 401,699 $ 198,034 §11,744 $1,709,844




CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Fines and Forfeitures
CIED Revenue
Rent
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Administration
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Capital Outlay
Bond Issue Costs
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Fiscal Agent Fees and
Bond Issue Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES
AT END OF YEAR

STATE
COMMUNITY CHILD POLICE
CENTER GRANTS CIED SAFETY _ FORFEITURE
$ - $ - $ $ $
82,409 - -
- 12,895
- 379,918 -
75,525 -
- 13 ;
- - 2,392
157,934 379,931 12,895 2,392
3,450 27,562
121,663
121,663 3,450 27,562
36,271 (3,450) 379,931 (14,667) 2,392
15,000
15,000
_:36,271 (3,450) 379,931 333 2,392
44,307 6,088 23,877 22,998
$§ 80578 § 2,638 §379,931 § 24210 § 25390
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FEDERAL STREET DEBT SERVICE
POLICE BUILDING COURT MAINTENANCE DEBT SERVICE
FORFEITURE SECURITY  TECHNOLOGY TAX SERVICE LINKWOOD TOTALS
$ .S $ $ $ 416,046 $ 416,046
i : 443,432 - 525,841
111,187 14,366 19,169 - 157,617
: . . 379,918
. - 75,525
495 306 814
. . - - . 2,392
111,682 14366 19,169 443,738 416,046 1,558,153
: 22,103 22,103
67217 20,688 - - 118,917
: ' 546,311 546,311
- ' 121,663
48,609 48,609
310,000 310,000
103,328 103,328 -
- : : 1,000 1,000
115,826 20,688 22.103 546311 414328 1,271,931
4,144) (6,322 (2,934)  (102,573) 1,718 286,222
3.000 18,000
3,000 18,000
4144) (3,322 (2,934)  (102,573) 1,718 304,222
472517 4,027 62,240 504,272 178,907 - 1,319,233
$468373 $ 705 $ 59306 § 401,699 § 180,625 § $1,623,455
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY CENTER FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

ORIGINAL. VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTU’AL
BUDGET = AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
REVENUES ’ q
Hotel/Motel Taxes $ 66,701 $ 82,409 $ 15,708  $ 74,287
Rent 74,000 75,525 1,525 68,681
Grant - - - 81,683
Miscellaneous - - - 46,415
Total Revenues 140,701 157,934 17,233 271,066
EXPENDITURES
Current
Community Development 129,881 121,663 8,218 128,230
Capital Outlay 5,000 - 5,000 118,098
Total Expenditures 134,881 121,663 13,218 246,328
Net Change In Fund Balance 5,820 36,271 30,451 24,738
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 44,307 44,307 - 19,569
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 50,127 $ 80,578 $% 30,451 $ 44,307
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GRANTS FUND

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

REVENUES
Grants

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Safety

Net Change In Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
$ 4149 § -3 4,149) § 2,732
4,149 3,450 699 4,448
- (3,450) (3,450) (1,716)
6,088 6,088 . 7,804
$ 6,088 $ 2,638 $ (3,450) $ 6,088
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CHILD SAFETY FUND
- YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures ‘ $ 12,200 $ 12,895 § 695 § 14,718
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Safety 33,428 27,562 5,866 27,527
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 10,000 15,000 5,000 15,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (11,228) 333 11,561 2,191
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 23,877 23,877 - 21,686
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 12,649 §$ 24210 § 11,561 $ 23,877
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STATE POLICE FORFEITURE FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
REVENUES
Miscellaneous $ - $ 2,392 § 2,392 $ 9,731
EXPENDITURES
Current ‘
Public Safety - - - -
Net Change In Fund Balance - 2,392 2,392 9,731
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 22,998 22,998 - 13,267
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 22,998 $ 25390 $§ 2,392 $ 22,998
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FEDERAL POLICE FOREEITURE FUND

* YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures
Interest

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Safety
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Net Change In Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

VARIANCE WITH
2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
$ .S - $111,187 $ 111,187 $ 41418
: 495 495 527
111,682 111,682 41,945

85558 85558 67217 18341 46,973
45700 50700 48609 2091 91,576
131258 136258  115.826 20432 138,549
(131,258)  (136,258) (4,144 132114 (96,604)
472517 472517 472,517 569,121
$341259 $336.259 $468373 § 132,114 $472.517
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

BUILDING SECURITY FUND

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures

EXPENDITU RESV
Current
Public Safety

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH

AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
$ 19,800 $ 14,366 $ (5,434) $ 18,542
21,883 20,688 1,195 20,850
3,000 3,000 - 3,000
917 (3,322) (4,239) 692
4,027 4,027 - 3,335
$ 4,944 § 705  § (4,239) § 4,027

65



CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures

EXPENDITURES
Current
‘Administration
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Net Change In Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET  _AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
$ 26,402 §$ 19,169 § (7,233) $ 24,716
23,200 22,103 1,097 . - 24,752
30,000 - 30,000 -
53,200 22,103 31,097 24,752
(26,798) (2,934) 23,864 (36)
62,240 62,240 - 62,276
$ 35442 § 59,306 § 23,864 $ 62,240
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES., AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STREET MAINTENANCE TAX FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

VARIANCE WITH
2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures $439,560 $439,560 $443432 § 3,872  $429,029
Interest - 306 306 374
Total Revenues 439,560 439,560 443,738 4178 429,403
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Works 439,560 546,311 546,311 - 500,431
Net Change In Fur_ld Balance - (106,751)  (102,573) 4178 (71,028)
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 504,272 504,272 504,272 - 575,300
FUND BALANCE - ENDING ©$504,272  $397,521  $401,699 § 4178  $504,272
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR 2011)

ORIGINAL VARIANCE WITH
AND 2012 FINAL BUDGET 2011
FINAL ACTUAL POSITIVE ACTUAL
BUDGET AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) AMOUNTS
REVENUES
Property Taxes $375,759 $416,046 $ 40,287 $421,546
Interest Income , - - - .. 4,713
Total Revenues 375,759 416,046 40,287 426,259
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service '
- Principal 310,000 310,000 300,000
Interest 103,328 103,328 - 112,278
" Fiscal Agent Fees 2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total Expenditures 415,328 414,328 1,000 413,278
Net Change In Fund Balance (39,569) 1,718 41,287 12,981
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 178,907 178,907 165,926
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $139,338 $180,625 $ 41,287 $178,907
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Leon Valley’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements,
note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about Leon Valley’s overall
financial health.

Contents Tables

Financial Trends 1 through 5

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 6 through 11

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City’s most significant
revenue sources.

Debt Capacity 12 through 16

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City’s
current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 17 through 18

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand
the environment within which the City’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information 19 through 20
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how

the information in the City’s financial report relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY., TEXAS
NET ASSETS, BY COMPONENT

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS TABLE 1
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
COVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt §$ 5926527 § 6147970 § 6213549 § 5639798 § 5,934,633
Restricted 264,984 193,145 132,581 101,101 101,677
Unrestricted 3,644,114 3,707,802 4,180,108 4,686,001 4,708,814
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES NET ASSETS $ 9,835,625 $10,048,917 §$10,526,238  $10,426,900 $10,745,124
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Relfated Debt § 3,645,700 § 3,635,029 § 3,897,305 § 4,138,854 $ 3,998,041
Restricted 183,614 323,508 339,733 568,056 762,316
Unrestricted 1,699,540 1,982,058 2,147,223 2,137,671 1,966,216
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE _
ACTIVITIES NET ASSETS ~ § 5528854 § 5940595 § 6384261 § 6844581 § 6726573
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt $ 9572227 § 9,782,999 §10,110,854 § 9,778,652 § 9,932,674
Restricted 448,598 516,653 472,314 669,157 863,993
Unrestricted 5,343,654 5,689,860 6,327,331 6,823,672 6,675,030
TOTAL PRIMARY :
GOVERNMENT NET ASSETS §15,364,479  §15,989512 §16,910,499 §17,271,481  $17 471,697

Note: For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2004, the City implemented the new financial reporting
requirements of GASB Statements Nos. 33 and 34. For prior fiscal years the City did not restate the
financial statements.
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EXPENSES
Governmental Activities
Administration
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Capital Outlay
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Water and Wastewater Utilities

Total Primary Government
Expenses

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental Activities
Charges for Service
Administration
Public Safety
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Governmental Activities
Program Revenues

Business-Type Activities
Charges for Service
Water and Wastewater Utilities

Total Primary Government
Program Revenues

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
§ 779729 § 805391 § 940,156 § 849,230 § 764,140
4193,145 4439516 4,525,947 4502741 4,344,695
1,163,379 1,535333 1624573 1715642 1,714,581
128,203, 100,777 144,742 135,728 117,840
249,227 281,725 274,701 264,260 322,688
583,206 680,352 664,712 666,326 610,394
154,669 187,862 122,184 117,639 107,645
7,251,558 803095 8297015 8251566 7,981,983
2,367,414 2,357,800 2,631,544 279%.812 3,218,973
9,618,972 10,388,756 10,928,559  11,048378 11,200,956
171,923 333,606 330,541 288,791 595,568
1,566,669 1265691 1,589,362 1,082,149 849,832
12,375 12,145 15,010 16,790 16,186
2,936 2,358 1,987 3,102 2,329
112,260 133,177 97,399 118,723 119,382
33,440 127,151 9,953 49,602 117,275
53,114 59,499 218,790 81,683 -
1,952,717 1,933,627 2,263,042 1,640,840 1,700,572
2,508220 2638172 2,840,701 3115598 3,039,389
4460937 4,571,799 5,103,743 4,756,438 4,739,961

TABLE 2
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS TABLE 2 (CONTINUED)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Net (Expense) Revenues
Governmental Activities $(5,298,841) $(6,097,329) $(6,033,973) $(6,610,726) $(6,281,411)
Business-Type Activities 140,806 280,372 209,157 318,786 (179,584)
Total Primary Government
Net Expenses (5,158,035)  (5,816,957) (5,824,816) (6,291,940)  (5,460,995)
GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities
Taxes
Property Taxes 3,427,337 3,573,352 3,552,821 3,522,321 3,550,430
Franchise Taxes 639,332 656,329 2,207,901 728,548 708,434
Sales Taxes 1,927,881 2,045,615 677,001 2,253,347 2,327,969
Interest and Investment Earnings 128,903 35,325 8,546 7,172 6,795
Miscellaneous 164,229 - 11,025 - 6,007
Transfers - - 54,000 - -
Total Governmental Activities 6,287,682 6,310,621 6,511,294 6511388 6,599,635
Business-Type Activities
Interest and Investment Earnings 44 841 14,634 4,444 3,827 3,374
Miscellaneous 53,137 32,953 44 575 56,453 35,609
impact Fees 35,504 83,782 239,490 81,254 22,593
Transfers - - (54,000) - -
Total Business-Type Activities 133,482 131,369 234,509 141,534 61,576
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities 988,841 213,292 477,321 (99,338) 318,224
Business-Type Activities 274,288 411,741 443 666 460,320 (118,008)
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $1263,129 § 625033 § 9200987 § 360982 § 200216
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
GENERAL FUND *
Reserved $ 42,148 § 57230 $ 101,374 $ 100,730 $ 99,626
Unreserved 1,681,126 2,349,579 2,490,428 2,544,748 2,557,994
Nonspendable - - - ‘ - -
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $1,723,274  $2,406,809 $2,591,802 $2,645,478 $2,657,620

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Reserved § 159,087 § 627 $ 90,435 § 81,739 § 101,542
Unreserved, Reported in:

Special Revenue Funds 282,548 543,198 318,269 509,282 707,371
Capital Project Funds 508,445 240,131 43,013 961 -
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted
Unassigned

TOTAL ALL OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 950,080 § 783956 $ 451,717 § 591982 § 808,913

Note: In 2011 the City implemented GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The information for previous years has not been restated.
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2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
$ 163,442 $ 192,916 § 132,581 § $
2,713,567 3,930,887 3,066,450 : -

- - 50,745 51,278

49,551 49,642

800,000 800,000

56,642 14,135

2,352,926 2,400,386

$2,877,009 $4,123,803 $ 3,199,031 $3,309,864  $3,315,441
$ 131,748 $ 154,429 $ 165926 S $

1,251,752 1,047,443 1,272,358

805 757

1,245,121 8,136,892

73,307 486,730

$1.383,500 §1,201,872 § 1,438,284 $15319,233  $8,624,379

TABLE 3
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Nonproperty Taxes
Grants/Intergovernmental
Licenses, Permits, Fees
and Fines
CIED
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administrative
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from Sale of Assets
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Proceeds from Tax Notes
Proceeds from Bonds
Bond Premium
Proceeds from Refunding Bonds
Payments to Refunding Bonds
Premium on Issuance of Bonds
Escrow Agent

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

2003 2004 2005 2006
$2,512,157 ~ $ 2,582,903 $ 2,664,930 $2,923,544
2,474,362 2,420,562 2,351,336 2,295,549
219,752 172,098 229,720 31,936
1,324,186 1,566,754 1,462,806 1,838,194
135,423 135,290 248,002 355,136
6,665,880 6,877,607 6,056,794 7,444,359
905,198 969,375 1,138,676 1,163,175
3,520,998 3,475,837 3,560,463 3,760,073
1,037,100 1,044,722 1,287,075 1,276,101
65,172 92,169 103,365 .. 107,713
193,662 232,888 238,836 239,354
100,881 95,685 91,199 92,582
594,192 113,984 340,782 179,678
220,000 235,000 250,000 260,000
218,940 208,776 198,242 198,990
6,856,143 6,468,436 7,208,638 7,277,666
(190,263) 409,171 (251,844) 166,693
123,130 383,839 223,900 13,000
(107,230) (367,939) (208,000) (13,000)
: . 475,000
: - (447,752)
15,900 15,900 15,900 27,248
$ (174,363) $ 425071 $ (235,944) $ 193,941
7.54% 7.51% 6.98% 6.91%
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2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
$3,134,228  $3,432,977  $3,552,049  $3,505,728  $3,546,031  $3,544,081
1,781,223 1,927,881 2,045,615 2,207,900 2,253,347 2,327,969
1,151,487 1,302,881 1,395,492 228,508 89,868 6,122
1,085,494 1,277,505 992,486 2,642,310 2,154,692 1,860,659

. . . . . 379,918

985,829 298,795 226,942 88,796 131,999 175,109
8,138,261 8,240,039 8212584 8673242 8175937 8,293,858

712,894 739,653 706,874 919,564 817,259 713,738
4,082,514 4,113,988 4,142,609  5246,693 4,228,132 4,177,616
1,235,456 1,092,333 1,427,627 1,446,744 1,542,290 1,552,725

109,259 101,383 111,614 153,947 102,914 91,824

233,607 241,305 256,967 266,327 259,858 310,725

579,800 554,418 622,721 629,371 610,750 566,914

522,089 177,273 173,202 337,443 209,674 155,265

265,000 275,000 580,000 265,000 300,000 310,000

168,569 156,710 230,451 150,513 113,278 243,502
7,009,188 7,452,063 8,252,065 9,415,602 8,184,155 8,122,309

229,073 787,976 (39,481)  (742,360) (8,218) 171,549

6,000 10,360 - : .

18,000 318,000 10,000 72,000 18,000 18,000

(18,0000  (318,000) (10,000) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000)

1,060,000 7,000,000
: 139,174
2,575,000
(2,585,000) -
44,287
6,000 1,104,647 54,000 7,139,174
$ 229073 $ 793,976 $1,065,166 $ (688,360) §  (8,218) $7,310,723
6.04% 6.13% 8.53% 5.19% 5.17% 5.56%

TABLE 4
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 5
FISCAL SALES TOTAL
YEAR PROPERTY AND USE OCCUPANCY FRANCHISE REVENUE
2003 $2,512,157 $1,799,621 $125,490 $549,251 $4,986,519
2004 2,582,902 1,788,803 97,288 534,471 5,003,464
2005 2,664,930 1,713,683 85,655 551,998 5,016,266
2006 2,923,544 1,602,192 96,507 596,851 5,219,094
2007 3,134,228 1,781,223 98,973 607,967 5,622,391
2008 3,432,977 1,927,881 92,357 639,332 6,092,547
2009 3,552,048 1,979,928 65,688 656,329 6,253,993
2010 3,505,728 2,141,199 66,701 677,001 6,390,629
2011 3,546,031 2,253,347 74,287 728,548 6,602,213
2012 3,544,081 2,327,969 708,434

82,409

6,662,893

Note: Occupancy tax revenues have decreased due to the conversion of one hotel to apartments in

2004.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY. TEXAS

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 6
FISCAL
YEAR LESS: TOTAL TAXABLE TOTAL
ENDED RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL TAX-EXEMPT ASSESSED DIRECT
SEPTEMBER 30, PROPERTY PROPERTY PROPERTY PROPERTY VALUE TAX RATE
2003 $300,217,136  $235,620,511  $2,581,682 $37,627,332  §500,791,997  0.499600
2004 312,279,955 244,242,621 2,467,634 39,010,640 519,979,570  0.502700
2005 314,184,627 237,061,366 2,211,035 40,898,560 512,558,468  0.517400
2006 334,283,756 246,833,519 1,965,230 40,042,855 543,039,650  0.537400
2007 380,457,461 252,192,158 1,774,770 53,686,457 580,737,932 0.537400
2008 436,832,864 272,798,655 4,728,530 67,753,134 646,606,915  0.527400
2009 454,788,574 281,431,232 5,600,760 66,158,755 675,661,811  0.527400
2010 468,647,503 281,076,061 5,246,600 62,354,128 692,616,036  0.527400
2011 456,646,017 280,720,343 5,025,705 66,555,963 675,836,102  0.527400
2012 455,927,780 266,406,857 5,103,401 50,361,878 677,076,160  0.535510

Source: Bexar Appraisal District

Note: Property is assessed at the actual value; therefore the assessed values are equal to actual values.

Tax rates are per $100 of assessed value.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN‘FISCAL YEARS

CITY DIRECT RATES

TABLE 7

OVERLAPPING RATES

FISCAL GENERAL DEBT TOTAL SCHOOL BEXAR

YEAR FUND SERVICE DIRECT DISTRICT COUNTY

2003 0.427600 0.072000 0.499600 1.762500 0.336856
2004 0.430700 0.072000 0.502700 1.762500 0.333671
2005 0.439834 0.077566 0.517400 1.762500 0.333671
2006 0.459560 0.077840 0.537400. 1.775000 0.331190
2007 0.459560 0.077840 0.537400 1.592500 0.331190
2008 0.456560 ©.0.070840 0.527400 1.262500 0.326866
2009 0.461560 0.065840 0.527400 1.302500 0.326866
2010 0.464029 0.063371 0.527400 1.337500 0.326866
2011 0.464029 ~ 0.063371 0.527400 1.365500 0.326866
2012 0.472701 0.062809 0.535510 1 0.326866

Source: Information furnished by respective tax assessor.

.375500
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT AND NINE YEARS AGO TABLE 8
2012 2003
PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL CITY OF TOTAL CITY
TAXABLE TAXABLE TAXABLE TAXABLE
ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED
TAXPAYER VALUE RANK VALUE VALUE RANK VALUE

H.E.B. Grocery $ 20,000,000 1 2.95% § - -
Ancira-Winton Chevrolet 13,523,350 2 2.00% 15,716,410 1 3.14%
Stonewater Tower West 12,600,000 3 1.86% -
Vista Del Rey 12,000,000 4 1.77% 8,848,510 5 1.77%
Barcelona Lofts 11,341,985 5 1.68% -
Leors Holdings 11,075,226 6 1.64%
VR Shadow Valley Holdings 9,000,100 7 1.33% -
Southwestern Bell 7,030,944 8 1.04% 14,818,720 2 2.96%
Forest Green Association 5,500,000 9 0.81% -
SA West Loop Il Investors 4,900,000 10 0.72% -
CC Gunn - - 7,700,000 7 1.54%
SCIC San Antonio - - 7,961,180 6 1.59%
Mill Place - - 5,637,960 10 1.13%
Puget of Texas - - 7,061,750 8 1.41%
E.W. Richardson - - 11,400,000 4 2.27%
Merrimas Associates - - 6,385,000 9 1.27%
Principal Life - - 11,839,770 3 2.36%

$106,971,605 15.80% $97,369,300 19.44%

Source: Bexar County Appraisal District
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 9
FISCAL COLLECTED WITHIN THE
YEAR TAXES LEVIED FISCAL YEAR OF THE LEVY COLLECTIONS ~ TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE
ENDED FOR THE PERCENTAGE  IN SUBSEQUENT PERCENTAGE

SEPTEMBER 30,  FISCAL YEAR AMOUNT OF LEVY YEARS AMOUNT OF LEVY

2003 $2,632,578  $2,471,586 93.88% § 13,665  $2,485,251 94.40%
2004 2,582,499 2,547,413 98.64% 17,094 2,564,507 99.30%
2005 2,668,164 2,609,185 97.79% 18,908 2,628,093 98.50%
2006 2,918,741 2,877,326 98.58% 22,548 2,899,874 99.35%
2007 3,121,053 3,081,888 98.75% 28,636 3,110,524 99.66%
2008 3,411,529 3,374,003 98.90% 13,805 3,387,808 99.30%
2009 3,563,440 3,364,408 94.41% 27,257 3,391,665 95.18%
2010 3,570,525 3,450,690 96.64% 70,192 3,520,882 98.61%
2011 3,485,988 3,437,057 98.60% 29,241 3,466,298 99.44%
2012 3,553,034 3,485,684 98.10% - 3,485,684 98.10%

Source: Bexar County Tax Assessor Collector (TC168) and City of Leon Valley Finance Department.
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TYPE
OF CUSTOMER .

CITY.OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

WATER SOLD BY TYPE OF CUSTOMER

Residential
Commercial

TOTAL

TOTAL DIRECT RATE.

PER 1,000 GALLONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2003 2004 2005 2006
176,751,891 164,301,622 177,750,433 225,793,960
136,561,805 131.347.112  133.164.020 141.720.115
313,313,696 295,648,734 310,914,453 367,514,075
$ 0.85 § 0.85 $  0.88

$ _ 0.91

Source: City of Leon Valley Water Department
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TABLE 10

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
156,780,956 208,492,994 215,785,825 178,416,148 228,768,000 201,840,600
124,891,408 144,510,811 136,065,390 129,071,600 133,301,040 122,936,377
281,672,364 353,003,805 351,851,215 307,487,748 362,069,040 324,776,977
$ 0.91 $ 093 § 0.96 § 099 § 1.02 % 1.05
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
WATER AND SEWER RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 11
WATER SEWER

‘ RATE PER o RATE PER
FISCAL MONTHLY 1,000 MONTHLY 1,000
YEAR BASE RATE GALLONS. BASE RATE GALLONS
2003 $ 6.40 $ 0.83 $ 9.00 $ 278
2004 7.40 0.85 9.75 3.21
2005 7.62 0.88 11.03 3.94
2006 7.62 0.91 11.03 3.94
2007 7.85 0.91 11.36 4.06
2008 8.08 0.93 11.70 4.18
2009 8.32 0.96 12.05 4.31
2010 8.57 0.99 12.41 4.43
2011 8.83 1.02 12.78 4.57
2012 9.09 1.05 13.16 4.70

Note: Rates are based on 5/8” meter, which is the standard household meter size.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 12
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIY
GENERAL  PRIVATE PROPERTY  CERTIFICATES CERTIFICATES TOTAL PERCENTAGE

FISCAL ~ OBLIGATION FINANCE OF TAX CAPITAL  REVENUE OF PRIMARY ~ OF PERSONAL PER
YEAR BONDS CONTRACTS OBLIGATION  NOTES LEASES BONDS  OBLIGATION ~ GOVERNMENT ~ INCOME* CAPITA*
2003 §3,795,000 § - § - $620,000 $63,853 $310,000 $ - §$4788853 2.38% § 518
2004 3,615,000 - - 565000 33174 235,000 - 4448174 2.21% 481
2005 3,425,000 - - 505,000 - 155,000 - 4,085,000 2.03% 442
2006 3,705,000 - - - - - - 3,705,000 1.84% 401
2007 3,440,000 - - - - - - 3,440,000 1.71% 372
2008 3,165,000 - - - - - - 3,165,000 1.58% 343
2009 2,575,000 1,060,000 - - - - - 3,635,000 1.81% 393
2010 2,340,000 1,030,000 - - - - - 3,370,000 1.68% 365
2011 2,080,000 990,000 - - - - - 3,070,000 1.12% 279
2012 8,810,000 950,000 . - - - - 6,760,000 3.60% 898

Note: Details regarding the City’s outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial
statements.

*Population and personal income data can be found in Table 16.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 13

GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING PERCENTAGE OF

GENERAL PRIVATE PROPERTY ACTUAL TAXABLE  ACTUAL TAXABLE
FISCAL  OBLIGATION FINANCE VALUE OF VALUE OF PER
YEAR BONDS CONTRACTS TOTAL PROPERTY PROPERTY . CAPITA*
2003  $3,795,000 $ - $3,795,000 $ 500,791,997 0.76% $ 411
2004 3,615,000 - 3,615,000 519,979,570 0.70% 391
2005 3,425,000 - 3,425,000 512,558,468 0.67% 371
2006 3,705,000 - 3,705,000 543,039,650 0.68% 401
2007 3,440,000 - 3,440,000 580,737,932 0.59% 372
2008 3,165,000 - 3,165,000 646,606,915 0.49% 343
2009 2,575,000 1,060,000 3,635,000 675,661,811 0.549% 393
2010 2,340,000 1,030,000 3,370,000 692,616,036 0.49% ‘365
2011 2,080,000 990,000 3,070,000 675,836,102 0.45% . 302
2012 8,810,000 950,000 9,760,000 677,076,160 1.44% 898

Note: Details regarding the City’s outstanding debt can-:be found in the notes to the financial
statements.

*Population data can be found in Table 16.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 14

ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED SHARE OF
DEBT PERCENTAGE ~ OVERLAPPING

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT OUTSTANDING APPLICABLE* DEBT
Debt repaid with property taxes

Alamo CCD $ 546,995,000 0.66% $ 3,610,167
Bexar County 993,630,000 0.66% 6,557,958
Bexar County Hospital District 733,350,000 0.66% 4,840,110
Northside Independent School District 1,771,485,000 1.85% 32,772,473
San Antonio RA 30,680,000 0.57% 174,876
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt 47,955,584
Leon Valley Direct Debt 9,760,000
TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT $57,715,584

Source:. Municipal Advisory Council of Texas.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundaries of the city. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those
overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses in Leon Valley. This process
recognizes that, when considering Leon Valley’s ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire
debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does
not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt of each
overlapping government.

* The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the County’s taxable assessed
value that is within Leon Valley’s boundaries and divided it by the County’s total taxable assessed
value.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN {INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN CALCULATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012

Assessed Value : $677,076,160
*Debt Limit (10% of Assessed Value) 67,707,616
Bonds and Certificates of Obligation 9,760,000
Less: Amount Set Aside for Repayment
of General Obligation Debt (180.625)
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 9,579,375
ECONOMIC DEBT MARGIN $ 58,128,241
| FISCAL
2003 2004 2005 2006
Debt Limit $ 50,079,200  $ 51,997,957 $ 51,255,847  § 54,303,965
Total Net Debt ‘ ‘ :
Applicable to Limit 4,302,629 4,090,301 3,338,646 3,840,998
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 45,776,571  $ 47,907,656 $ 47,917201  $ 50,462,967

Total Net Debt Applicable
to the Limit as a Percentage
of Debt Limit 8.59% 7.87% 6.51% 7.07%

* Texas statutes do not prescribe a debt limit: However, by custom a practical debt limit of 10% of the
assessed valuation is used.
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TABLE 15

YEAR
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

$ 58,073,793 $ 64,660,692 $ 67,561,181 $ 69,261,604 $ 67,583,610 $ 67,707,616
3,338,457 3,063,457 3,480,571 3,200,964 3,191,096 9,579,375

§ 54,735,336 $ 61,597,235 $ 64,080,610 $ 66,060,640 $ 64,392,514 § 58,128,241
5.75% 4.74% 5.15% 4.62% 4.72% 14.21%
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 16
PERSONAL PER
INCOME CAPITA

(THOUSANDS PERSONAL MEDIAN SCHOOL UNEMPLOYMENT
YEAR POPULATION OF DOLLARS) INCOME AGE ENROLLMENT RATE
2003 9,239  $200,883,577 $ 21,743  38.10 3,335 6.1%
2004 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,337 6.4%
2005 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,394 5.7%
2006 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,181 4.5%
2007 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,784 4.0%
2008 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,790 5.0%
2009 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,850 7.0%
2010 9,239 200,883,577 21,743 38.10 3,850 7.0%
2011 10,866 270,954,576 24,936 40.00 3,752 7.3%
2012 10,866 270,954,576 24,936 40.00 4,130 6.0%

Sources: Population, Per Capita Income and Median Age information provided by the United States
Census Bureau. School enroliment information provided by the Northside Independent School District.
Unemployment rate provided by the Texas Workforce Commission.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO TABLE 17
2012 2003

PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE

OF TOTAL CITY OF TOTAL CITY

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEES RANK EMPLOYMENT  EMPLOYEES RANK EMPLOYMENT
Lackland Air Force Base 37,097 1 16.29% N/A N/A N/A
Fort Sam Houston - U.S. Army 32,000 2 22.42% N/A N/A N/A
USAA 14,832 3 10.39% N/A N/A N/A
H-E-B Food Stores 14,588 4 10.22% N/A N/A N/A
Northside ISD 13,300 5 9.32% N/A N/A N/A
Randolph Air Force Base 11,068 6 7.75% N/A N/A N/A
North East ISD 10,522 7 7.37% N/A N/A N/A
City of San Antonio 9,145 8 6.41% N/A N/A N/A
San Antonio ISD 7,581 9 5.31% N/A N/A N/A
Methodist Healthcare System 7,500 10 5.25% N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL 157,633 100.73%

The City of Leon Valley is surrounded by the City of San Antonio and no data is available for the
employers in Leon Valley. The above data is for San Antonio.

Source: San Antonio Economic Development Foundation
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: CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, TABLE 18

Full-Time Equivalent Employees as of September 30,

FUNCTION 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

General Government

Business Office 3.10 410 3.40 3.40 3.10 3.10 2.80 2.80 2.75 1.75
Finance 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.40 2.40 2.20 2.20
Manager and Council 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 2.40 2.40 2.30 2.30
*Police
Officers 24.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 24.00
Civilians 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
*Fire
Civilians 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Firefighters and Officers 28.00 28.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00
Public Works 15.50 15.25 15.25 15.25 15.25 14.75 14.75 14.75 14.05 13.09
Community Development 3.80 3.80 3.90 3.90 3.20 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.92 3.52
Economic Development - - - - 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.50 1.65 2.00
Parks 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
Library 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
Community Center 2.70 1.80 1.55 1.55 1.60 2.10 2.10 2.10 1.85 0.60
Water and Sewer 11.30 11.05 11.75 11.75 12.05 12.96 12.96 12.96 14.88 16.04
TOTAL 107.50 106.10 104.95 104.95 105.50 107.21 106.11 106.41 107.10 106.00

Source: City Annual Budget
*Does not include reserves.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL
FUNCTION 2003 2004 2005 2006

Police

Traffic Violations 14,583 13,508 16,067 14,033

Arrests 991 1,038 1,173 1,489
Fire

Fire Calls 635 681 703 703

EMS Calls 857 859 881 960

Inspections 624 771 898 1,094
Public Works

Street Resurfacing (Miles) 4.5 4.5 4.5 5.0

Sidewalk Construction (Feet) 900 700 700 700
Library

Reference Questions 2,716 2,859 3,159 3,142

Internet Sessions 3,691 4,385 5,058 6,336

Library Acquisitions 2,002 2,092 1,704 1,281
Water

Service Connections 2,105 2,120 2,110 2,177

Average Daily Consumption 858,607 809,997 861,904 1,006,096
Sewer

Service Connections 2,017 2,035 2,031 2,098

Average Daily Treatment of Gallons 1,063,072 1,000,000 713,639 748,112

Source: Various city departments.
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YEAR
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

12,408 15,397 11,459 11,611 10,278 8,204
1,230 1,355 1,194 1,279 1,050 837
805 821 793 786 931 765
961 953 1,028 1,051 1,062 1,038
1,282 1,299 1,167 1,351 1,290 1,256

0.5 - 5.9 5.4 8.4 -

500 500 500 1,463 682 1,621
3,142 6,056 6,083 6,000 6,897 5,868
6,336 6,320 7,483 7,354 7,226 18,242
1,281 1,857 3,487 4,861 3,323 2,953
2,255 2,369 2,444 2,469 - 2,508 2,523
1,011,527 967,133 963,975 842,432 1,005,747 889,800
2,272 2,440 2,306 2,387 2,428 2,551
664,496 863,347 793,443 989,705 748,356 705,557

TABLE 19
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 20
FISCAL YEAR
FUNCTION 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Police

Stations 1 1 i 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

* Officers 25 25 25 25 24 24 24 24 24 23
Fire

Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Firefighters 28 28 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 26
Culture and Recreation

Community Centers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Parks 1 1 1 1 1 1 T 1 1 1

Park Acreage 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0

Libraries 1 1 1 1 i i 1 1 1 ]

Tennis Courts 1 1 1 1 ] 1 1 1 1 1

Swimming Pools 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 i 1
Public Works

Miles of Streets 38.2 38.2 38.2 39.5 39.5 39.5 395 395 39.5 395
Water :

Miles of Water Mains 38.2 38.2 38.2 39.5 39.5 395 395 39.5 39.5 39.5

Number of Hydrants 196 198 198 208 208 208 208 208 208 208
Sewer

Miles of Sanitary Sewers 45.0 45,5 455 47.5 47.5 47.5 475 47.5 47.5 47.5

Feet of Storm Sewers 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

Source: Various city departments.

* Includes Warrants Officer(s) from the Court.
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ALONZO Bao aR|S Se 1800 St. James Place, Ste. 100 » Houston, TX 77056
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCOUNTANTS and ADVISORS www.abipcpa.com

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANICAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Leon Valley, Texas

We have audited the financial statements of.the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City of Leon Valley, Texas’, basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 22, 2013. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the City of Leon Valley, Texas is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. in planning and performing
our audit, we considered the City of Leon Valley, Texas’ internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Leon Valley, Texas’ internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Leon Valley,
Texas’ internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Leon Valley, Texas’
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, City Council,

others within the entity, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@ Ltz rease. | frpene Ty 20meq, 2 C.

Certified Public Accountants
San Antonio, Texas

January 22, 2013
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Agenda Item # 8
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 22, 2013
M&C #01-08-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND PRESENTATION OF VIDEOS SHOWING CONDITION OF
HUEBNER AND GRASS HILL WATER WELLS.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Mayor and Council Communication is to present videos of Huebner and
Grass Hill wells completed in 2012, with comparisons to older videos completed from 1996 to
1998.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.

S.E.E. Impact Statement
Social Equity — The City of Leon Valley will promote a superior quality of life to all citizens and
businesses by providing a superior water system ensuring the delivery of safe, potable water.

Economic Development — Cities which ensure a superior quality of life to its citizens and
businesses ensure business attraction and retention, which is the basis of Economic
Development. Key to a superior quality of life is the maintenance and operation of a superior
water system.

Environmental Stewardship — Monitoring and maintenance of existing water infrastructure will
ensure the safety of our groundwater resources.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 22, 2013
M&C: #01-09-13
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON THE CITY’S TREE
PRESERVATION POLICY

PURPOSE
The purpose is to review the Tree Preservation regulations and how they are applied to
tree cutting requests. Tree preservation in Leon Valley was initiated by ordinance in 2007.

“It is the policy of the City of Leon Valley to preserve existing trees and habitat to the
greatest extent possible and add to the tree population of the city, while allowing
reasonable development of land.” (Chapter 14.02.501, “Landscaping,” Subsection (j),
“Tree Preservation”)

Basic Requirements:
» Permits for tree removal and/or replanting
» Exceptions: dangerous situations, trees that are diseased or dying, acts of God,
plant/tree nurseries, utility companies, partial mowing, clearing, and grubbing of
brush located within or under drip lines, certain easements and rights-of way, (R-1)
homesteads, and boundary surveying with conditions.

Permitting Process:
» Permit Application: survey with trees, easements, structures, etc...
» Application Review: Review for compliance with Code

There are also tree pruning restrictions and a replacement table for trees which are
removed, mitigation in lieu of replacement, and penalties for removal of trees that have
been removed without permitting.

The ordinance has been reviewed in the past and was updated to include no clear cutting
of trees in February 2008, oak wilt policies in April 2010 and public tree care and
maintenance in November 2010. Our regional Forestry Partner Paul Johnson often uses
Leon Valley as an example for other cities to follow in regard to preservation, permitting
and licensing. The City is presently being evaluated for the Tree City USA Program.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDATION
None. The Tree Preservation requirements appear to be adequate for the City. Any
changes to the ordinance are at the discretion of the City Council.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity — the tree preservation policy ensures natural resource preservation while
allowing reasonable development of land.
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Environmental Stewardship — tree preservation protects trees within the City and also
requires replacement or mitigation of trees.

Economic Development — tree preservation assists in maintaining beautification of an area
and can influence economic development and relocation of businesses into the City.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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©)

Tree preservation.

(1

Purpose. It is the policy of the City of Leon Valley to preserve existing

trees and habitat to the greatest extent possible and add to the tree population
of the city, while allowing reasonable development of land. The terms and
provisions of this section are intended to accomplish the following public
purposes:

2

(A) Establish rules and regulations governing the protection and
preservation of native and established trees within the City of Leon
Valley and achieve the maximum preservation of trees;

(B) Preserve trees as an important public resource that enhances the
quality of life, protects habitat and the general welfare of the city, its
unique character and physical, historical and aesthetic environment;

(C) Protect healthy trees and provide for the replacement and/or
replanting of trees that are necessarily removed during construction,
development or redevelopment; and

(D) Prevent the clear-cutting of land.

Permit required.

(A) The removal or replanting of any trees shall require the issuance
of an approved tree removal or planting permit, with the exception of the
following:

(1) In the event that any tree is determined by the city to be in a
hazardous or dangerous condition so as to endanger the public
health, welfare or safety, and requires immediate removal without
delay, written authorization for removal may be given by the
zoning administrator, and such tree may then be removed without
obtaining a written permit as herein required.

(1)) With the recommendation of a certified arborist, a tree
determined by the city to be diseased, dying or dead may be
removed.

(iii) During the period of an emergency, such as a tornado,
storm, flood or other act of God, the requirements of this section
may be waived as may be deemed necessary by the city council.

(iv)  All licensed plant or tree nurseries shall be exempt from the
terms and provisions of this section only in relation to those trees
planted and growing on the premises of said licensee, that are so
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(B)

planted and growing for the sale or intended sale to the general
public in the ordinary course of said licensed business.

(v) Utility companies franchised or otherwise authorized to
provide utility service may remove trees that endanger public
safety and welfare by interfering with utility service provided that
the applicant demonstrates to the zoning administrator and public
works director that the removal is the minimum necessary for the
utilities to function properly and no other alternative is available.

(vi)  The partial mowing, clearing and grubbing of brush located
within or under the drip lines of trees shall be allowed, provided
such mowing, clearing or grubbing is accomplished by hand or by
mowers. The use of bulldozers, loaders or other construction or
earth-moving equipment for this purpose shall not be allowed.

(vii) The zoning administrator may exempt certain easements
and rights-of-way included on an approved plat, provided that the
applicant, or city engineer in the case of a city project,
demonstrates that the removal is necessary for the rights-of-way
and easements to function properly and no other alternative is
available.

(viii) Platted lots occupied by an occupied single-family
residence designated as a homestead and located in an area zoned
residential are exempted from these requirements except for
provisions pertaining to the protection of heritage trees. However,
builders, contractors and owners are subject to all requirements
established herein for all new construction prior to any person
moving into and living on the homestead.

(ix) The regulations in this division shall not apply to the
clearing of understory necessary to perform boundary surveying of
real property or to conduct tree surveys or inventories. Clearing for
surveying may not exceed a width of two (2) feet for general
survey (i.e. of easement boundary, etc.) and eight (8) feet for
survey of property boundary lines. Except for surveys done in
connection with residential development, no tree ten (10) inches or
larger may be removed in any manner during such boundary or
general surveying.

Trees to be removed, replanted or planted in a right—of-way

and/or easement shall require prior approval from the city, state or utility
agency having authority of or in said right-of-way or easement.
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©)

Permit fees shall be as set forth in Leon Valley City

Code, appendix A, Fee Schedule.

(3) Tree removal or planting permit process.

(A)

The permit application for tree removal or planting shall state or

depict the following information:

(1) Location of all existing or proposed structures, improvements
such as streets, alleyways, etc. and site uses, properly dimensioned
and referenced to property lines, setback and yard requirements.

(i1) Date, scale, north point, and the names, addresses and
telephone numbers of both property owner and the person
preparing the plan.

(ii1)) Location of existing and proposed utility easements and
drainage easements on the lot.

(iv)  Location and dimensions of visibility triangles on the lot.

(v) Point of contact information/responsible party information to
include address, telephone number and any state registration or
license numbers in the event of a violation (i.e., P.E. RPLS).

(vi) A survey identifying the building footprint, buildable area,
existing topographical information, easements, rights-of-way,
setbacks, property lines and all trees over four inches (4") in
diameter shall be submitted. Trees to remain shall be designated by
a circle. Trees to be removed shall be designated by an “X”. Each
tree shall be numbered referencing a legend specifying the caliper
or diameter, common name, and whether it is small, medium, large
or “heritage.” Drip lines shall be indicated for trees to remain. The
number of small trees shall be provided at the end of the legend by
species. Tree information required above shall be summarized in
legend form on the plan and shall include the reason for any
removals.

(vii) Tree relocation plan. The plan shall exhibit the current
location of all small, medium, large and heritage trees proposed for
replanting and indicate the proposed replanting location for each.
The plan shall include the proposed building footprint, driveways,
parking lots, topographical information, easements, rights-of-way,
setbacks, and property lines.
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“4)

(viii)  Tree replacement plan. The plan shall exhibit the location
of proposed replacement trees and remaining small, medium, large
and heritage trees. It shall include a legend indicating the common
name, caliper or diameter size and height of proposed replacement
trees. Replacement trees shall be designated by a square.
Remaining small, medium, large and heritage trees shall be
designated by a circle. Species to be removed and/or remain shall
be designated with the same symbols. The plan shall include the
proposed building footprint, driveways, parking lots, topographical
information, easements, rights-of-way, setbacks, and property
lines.

(B) Application review. Upon receipt of proper application, the
zoning administrator shall review for compliance with the provisions of
this division. Said review will include a field inspection of the site by the
zoning administrator prior to the issuance of a permit. The application
may be referred to the city engineer and/or city manager as deemed
appropriate for review and recommendations.

(i) An application for a tree planting or removal permit will not
be accepted until the following is submitted, with the application,
to the zoning administrator:

a. Application fee; and

b. An amount sufficient to recover all of the city's costs for
the services of a contract professional, that are directly
incurred by the city for review of the application.

c. The original tree survey for a tract that is provided with
the original application for a tree removal permit shall be the
reference by which all subsequent tree removal permits for
the tract or portions of the tract shall be considered. An
applicant may not circumvent the minimum preservation
requirements set forth in this ordinance for the tract through
the filing of multiple tree removal applications.

Tree pruning restrictions.

(A) No tree shall be pruned in such a manner that would reasonably
lead to the death of the tree.

(B) The city may approve pruning of a large or heritage tree in cases
where it must be strategically pruned to allow construction or demolition
of a structure. All pruning of trees by franchise utility companies to
insure the safe operation of utility services shall be allowed. When
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allowed, all pruning shall be by approved arboricultural techniques. This
section is not intended to require a permit for reasonable pruning
performed by the owner of the tree when unrelated to construction
activity.

(C) The city shall have the right to prune trees overhanging which
interfere with visibility of any traffic-control device or sign or as
necessary to preserve the public safety.

(D) It shall be unlawful as a normal practice for any person, firm or
city department to severely cut back limbs to stubs larger than three
inches (3") in diameter within the tree's crown to such a degree so as to
remove the normal canopy and disfigure the tree. Trees severely
damaged by storms or other acts of God, or certain trees under
obstructions where other pruning practices are impractical may be
exempted from this ordinance at the determination of the zoning
administrator.

(E) All broken branches and exposed roots one-half inch (1/2") in
diameter or greater of small, medium, large, heritage and relocated and
replacement trees shall be cut cleanly. In the case of oak species, in
order to prevent infection by oak wilt spores, wounds must be painted
with an acceptable wound dressing within thirty (30) minutes of any
cutting.

(F)  When roots of a tree planted within the planting area damage city
curbs, gutters and sidewalks (including driveway ramps), the city shall
be responsible for appropriate corrective measures which are least
damaging to the tree.

(G) Where sidewalk or curb damage due to tree roots occurs, every
effort shall be made to correct the problem without removing or
damaging the tree. The public works director shall be responsible for
developing or approving corrective measures in consultation with the
city engineer. Corrective actions taken shall be reported to the zoning
administrator.

(5) Preservation requirements. The minimum tree preservation requirements
below establishes the minimum diameter inches of small, medium, large and
heritage trees that must be preserved or mitigated. For single-family
dwellings, developers and builders may elect to preserve trees at the platting
or permitting stage; if a developer or builder elects to preserve at the platting
stage, this method must be used throughout completion of the project.
Exceptions, where authorized, may be granted and variances to the city's
development regulations may be recommended to maximize the preservation
of existing trees.
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Type of Tree

Regulation

Small trees

For each tree removed, at least two trees of three (3")
or more inches in diameter must be planted within each
platted lot, excluding street rights-of-way and
easements.

Medium trees

For each tree removed, at least two trees of six (6) or
more inches in diameter must be planted within each
platted lot, excluding rights-of-way and easements.

Large trees

For each tree removed, at least three trees of eight (8")
inches or more in diameter must be planted within each
platted lot, excluding rights-of-way and easements.

Heritage trees

None can be removed.

100-year 50% of small, medium and large trees and 100% of all

floodplain(s) heritage trees within the floodplain must be preserved,
which shall not apply toward preservation
requirements on the remainder of the lot.

Mitigation Up to 20% of medium and large trees may be mitigated

maximum rather than preserved. Up to 25% of small trees may be

mitigated.

(Ordinance 07-034, sec. 3, adopted 8/8/07)

(6)

Removal, replacement, relocation of small, medium, and large trees.

(A) Residential properties are exempted from these requirements
except for provisions pertaining to the protection of heritage trees and
letter “(C)” and “(D)” as specified hereafter in this subsection (6).
However, builders, contractors and owners are subject to all
requirements established herein for all new construction prior to any
person moving into and living on the homestead.

(B) No person, directly or indirectly, shall cut down, destroy, remove
or effectively destroy through damaging, any small, medium or large
tree on any real property within the City of Leon Valley without first
obtaining a permit, except as permitted herein.

(C)  Under no circumstances shall the clear-cutting of small, medium
or large trees on any real property within the City of Leon Valley be
allowed prior to the issuance of a tree removal permit for said tree(s).
Clear-cutting is herein defined as the indiscriminate cutting or removal
of more than 25 percent of all living trees on the subject property. The
definition does not include dead trees or oak trees with severe oak wilt
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disease or other readily discernable diseased trees. Notwithstanding the
foregoing percentages, property owners may remove up to two trees
which are not heritage trees on the subject property without permit as
long as the subject property remains in compliance with the two tree
minimum.

(D) No more than 20% of small, medium or large trees may be
removed in the 100-year floodplain as defined by FEMA.

(E) Site plans should accommodate medium and large trees six inches
(6") in diameter or greater by: providing islands in parking lots; grading
and landscaping to allow preservation of more such trees; and,
reasonable revision of the location of planned structures, driveways and
parking lots so as to preserve as many trees of this size as possible.

(Ordinance 08-006, sec. 1, adopted 2/5/08)

(7) Replacement trees required. It shall be the responsibility of any person
obtaining a tree removal permit for a tree to provide replacement tree(s).

(A)  Such replacement trees shall:
(i) Have a minimum diameter of three inches (3");

(i) Have a minimum height of at least four feet (4') when
planted;

(ii1))  When mature shall have a crown of at least fifteen feet (15')
in diameter or substituted by a grouping of smaller species so as to
create at maturity a crown of at least fifteen feet (15'); and,

(iv) Be planted in locations shown on the approved tree
replacement plan.

(B) No more than thirty-five (35%) percent of replacement trees may
be of the same species.

(C) A replacement tree that dies within two (2) years of the date it was
planted must be replaced by another tree in compliance with this
ordinance. A new two-year warranty period starts for a tree used to
replace a dead replacement tree.

(D) Replacement trees shall be dispersed throughout the site,
particularly in parking lots.
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(E) Small trees that meet the specifications of replacement trees may
and are encouraged to be used in lieu of new plantings.

(F) Only those tree species found on in appendix “A” of this article
shall satisfy the tree planting and replacement standards and
requirements of this section.

(8) Mitigation in lieu of replacement. Money may be paid to the City of
Leon Valley instead of providing the replacement trees required by this
section.

(A) This provision is limited to twenty percent (20%) of the required
tree replacement.

(B) Any such payments shall be deposited to the tree mitigation and
replacement fund.

(C) The per-diameter-inch cash value for replacement trees and
planting is $50.00 per caliper inch tree. The city shall maintain a record
of the current cash value of replacement trees and planting.

(9) Penalties for unauthorized removal of small, medium and large trees. If
any small, medium, or large trees are removed from any real property, or
injured due to failure to follow required tree protection measures such that the
tree(s) die or may reasonably be expected to die, the city shall have the
authority to enact any or all of the following administrative and civil penalties
on the developer and/or owner of the property:

(A) A monetary penalty of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per
diameter inch of tree removed, payable to the City of Leon Valley.
Funds paid to the City of Leon Valley as tree removal penalties shall be
deposited in the tree mitigation and replacement fund.

(B) Requirement to replace trees. Replacement trees shall have a
minimum of at least a diameter width of three inches (3") and a
minimum height of five feet (5'). All other replacement requirements for
medium and large trees shall apply.

(C) If the precise diameter of a tree cannot be determined, the cost of
replacement shall be established by a certified arborist based on the
arborist's estimate of the caliper of the removed or damaged tree.

(10) Replanting of protected trees. No person, directly or indirectly, shall
replant, relocate, transfer or move from one location to another any tree on
any real property within the City of Leon Valley without first obtaining a
permit, except as otherwise provided herein.
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(A) Only trees that meet and are replanted in compliance with
appendix A of this article and the American National Standards Institute
A300 guidelines, shall satisfy the tree replanting requirements contained
herein.

(B) Any person replanting, relocating, transferring or moving from
one location to another any trees on any real property within the City of
Leon Valley, without first obtaining a permit, shall be deemed guilty of
a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished as
provided in this ordinance.

(11) Heritage tree removal not allowed. No person, directly or indirectly,
shall cut down, destroy, remove or effectively destroy through damaging a
heritage tree on any real property within the City of Leon Valley.

(A) Penalties for removal of heritage trees. If any heritage trees are
removed from any real property, or if a heritage tree is injured because
of failure to follow required tree protection measures such that the tree
dies or may reasonably be expected to die, the city shall have the
authority to enact the following administrative and civil penalties on the
developer and/or owner of the property:

(1) A monetary penalty of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per
caliper inch of heritage tree(s) removed, payable to the City of
Leon Valley. Funds paid to the City of Leon Valley as tree
removal penalties shall be deposited in the tree mitigation and
replacement fund; and/or

(1) Replacement with tree(s) having a total tree caliper equal to
that of the removed tree(s). Such replacement trees shall have a
minimum diameter of three inches (3") and a minimum height of at
least five feet (5'). All other replacement requirements for trees
shall apply.

(12)  Tree protection measures. The following tree protection measures shall
be required:

(A) Prior to construction or land development, the developer shall
establish and maintain a root protection zone and install four-foot-high
(4") plastic (or equivalent) safety fencing outside the drip line of existing
and replacement trees for the duration of the construction and
development. Warranty for the survival of the trees may not be accepted
in lieu of a root zone that is less than the area within the dripline. Trees
may not be pruned to reduce the root zone.
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(B) During construction, the developer shall prohibit the cleaning of
equipment or materials and/or the disposal of any waste material,
including, but not limited to, paint, oil, solvents, asphalt, concrete,
mortar, etc., under the canopy or drip line of any existing or replacement
tree or group thereof.

(C) No attachments or wires of any kind, other than those of a
protective nature, shall be attached to any tree.

(D) With major grade changes of six inches (6") or greater, a retaining
wall or tree well of rock, brick, landscape timbers or other approved
materials shall be constructed around the tree no closer than the drip line
of the tree. The top of the retaining wall or tree well shall be constructed
at the new grade. The area contained within the first one thousand five
hundred feet (1500'") of the root zone must be left in a pervious condition
after construction and development is completed.

(E) Unless otherwise approved by the city, no construction or
construction-related activity shall occur under the drip line of any
existing or replacement tree or group thereof. Furthermore, if a
foundation, street or alley pavement, utility line, on-site sewerage
facility, pool, tennis court, patio, sidewalk, drive or parking lot must be
constructed within the drip line of said trees, it shall be constructed no
closer than five feet (5') from the trunk of such trees; and, provided
further, that the portion of any driveway or parking lot constructed
within the drip line of any existing or replacement tree or group thereof
shall be constructed of pervious materials, such as pervious pavestone or
ecocrete, approved by both the zoning administrator and city engineer.

(F) Any trees removed during land development, construction, or
construction-related activities are encouraged to be chipped or hauled
off-site.

(13) Approved tree lists. Appendix A, “Landscape Plantings” attached
hereto, will be periodically updated by the zoning administrator. The list shall
be maintained and distributed to the public as guides for the identification and
selection of tree species that meet the various standards and requirements of
this section. Trees included on these tree species lists are selected on the basis
of one or more of the following criteria or factors: hardiness, resistance to
disease, suitability relative to local climate and soil conditions, adaptability for
transplantation, longevity, adaptability to various landscape conditions,
resistance to drought, aesthetic qualities, shade provision, windbreak
provision, screening qualities, improvement of the city tree canopy, and/or
contribution to the diversity of the city forest.

10
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(14)

Enforcement. The zoning administrator is hereby charged with the

responsibility for the enforcement of this ordinance and may serve notice to
any person in violation thereof or institute legal proceedings as may be
required, and the city attorney is hereby authorized to institute appropriate
proceedings to that end.

(15)

(16)

Tree mitigation/replacement fund.

(A) The city manager will maintain a dedicated account to be entitled
tree mitigation and replacement fund (hereinafter the “fund”). Civil
penalties collected pursuant to these regulations shall be recorded in the
fund created pursuant to this section, unless expressly prohibited by law.
Likewise, all funds received from the payment of mitigation fees
pursuant to these regulations shall be recorded in the fund.

(B) Use of funds. The funds collected from civil penalties and
mitigation fees in the fund shall be utilized solely to pay for the planting
and maintenance of trees, the funding of tree preservation and planting
programs within the City of Leon Valley and/or to support supplemental
landscape plantings in public areas of Leon Valley and/or acquiring
wooded property that shall remain in a naturalistic state in perpetuity, to
be administered by the public works director who shall report annually
to the city council with respect to the balance of the fund and the
expenditures that have been made from the fund.

(C) Funds to be kept separate. The balance of this fund shall not be
transferred to the general fund at the end of each budget year, but rather,
the balance remaining in the fund at the close of the city's fiscal year
shall roll over and become the beginning balance for the next fiscal year.
The balance within the fund shall be recorded and accounted for in a
manner that distinguishes them from other general funds of the city and
shall be disbursed in a manner that is consistent with the purposes for
which this fund has been established.

Variances, appeals and special exceptions.

(A) Variances to the terms of this ordinance may be granted by the
board of adjustment where a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship. A variance request must
be submitted to the zoning administrator in writing setting out the basis
for the request along with the payment as set forth in L.V.C.C., appendix
A, Fee Schedule. No variance can be granted unless:

(1)  Such variance will not be contrary to public interest;

11
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(17

(18)

(1) Such variance will be in harmony with the spirit and
purposes of this ordinance;

(iii) The variance is sought is due to unique circumstances
existing on the property, and the unique circumstances were not
created by the owner of the property and are not merely financial;
and

(iv) The variance will not substantially weaken the general
purposes of this ordinance.

Liability.

(A) Nothing in this ordinance shall be deemed to impose any liability
for damages or a duty of care and maintenance upon the city or upon any
of its officers or employees. The person in possession of public property
or the owner of any private property shall have a duty to keep the trees
upon the property and under their control in a safe, healthy condition.
Any person who feels a tree located on property possessed, owned or
controlled by them is a danger to the safety of themselves, others or
structural improvements on-site or off-site shall have an obligation to
secure the area around the tree or support the tree, as appropriate to
safeguard both persons and improvements from harm.

Informational assistance.

(A) In furtherance of the purposes and provisions hereof, the city may
develop, distribute to persons making application for permits, and make
available to the general public an informational pamphlet identifying
appropriate the spirit and purposes of this ordinance; and useful facts,
guidelines and how-to information relative to the preservation,
protection and replanting of trees, on the Leon Valley city website.

(B) The city may also develop, maintain and make available to
applicants for permits and to the general public a tree species reference
book to provide more detailed information concerning tree care in
general and the characteristics, soil and growth requirements and other
traits of specific tree species identified in appendix A.

(C) A current edition of the American Standard for Nursery Stock as
published by the American Nursery and Landscape Association, as
applicable to the tree species in appendix A, shall be maintained by the
city and made available to applicants for building permits, tree removal
permits or tree replanting permits and to the general public, as only those
trees meeting and planted or replanted compliance with the American
Nursery and Landscape Association, “American Standard for Nursery

12
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Stock™ and ANSI Z60.1-2004 and ANSI A300 “Tree Care Standards”
guidelines shall satisfy the tree planting, replanting and/or replacement
standards and requirements contained herein.

(Ordinance 07-034, sec. 3, adopted 8/8/07)

Secs. 14.02.502-14.02.550 Reserved

13
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Perspective on the west side
of the property towards Hoofs










Rear of Property
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1-15-2013 02:19 PM CITY 2 LEON VALLEY PAGE: 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED
AS OF:DECEMBER 31ST, 2012
100-General Fund
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=D T-T=H BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
AD VALOREM TAXES 3,086,388.00 966,229.45 0.00 1,301,031.32 0.00 1, 785,856.88 42.15
SALES TAXES 1,793,342.00 133,083.94 0.00 133,083.94 0.00 1,660,258.06 7.42
FRANCHISE FEES 725,827.00 0.00 0.00 184,329.64 0.00 541,497.36 25.40
LICENSE, PERMITS, FEES, FINE 1,026,965.00 84,985.00 0.00 213,366.11 0.00 813,598.89 20.78
MISCELLANEOUS 120,243.00 7,181,139 0.00 23,865.65 0.00 96,377.35 189.85
TOTAL REVENUE 6,752,765.00 1,191,449.56 0.00 1,855,676.66 0.00 4,897,088.34 27.48
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
Business Office
PERSONNEL SERVICES 74,991.00 5,296.65 0.00 17,720.56 0.00 57,270.44 23.63
SUPPLIES 6,230.00 2,585.35 0.00 5,445.09 0.00 784.91 87.40
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 85,090.00 7,086.38 0.00 15,824.46 0.00 69,265.54 18.60
TOTAL Business Office 166,311.00 14,968.38 0.00 38,/980.11 0.00 127,320.89 23.44
Finance
PERSONNEL SERVICES 132,072.00 9,720.51 0.00 33, 355.30 0.00 98,716.70 25.26
SUPPLIES 6,800.00 67.38 0.00 546.52 1,836.00 4,417.48 35.04
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75,575.00 7,164.51 0.00 22,388.47 0.00 53,186.53 20.62
TOTAL Finance 214,447.00 16,952.40 0.00 56,290.29 1,836.00 156;320.11 2711
City Manager & Council
PERSONNEL SERVICES 178,673.00 12,975.23 0.00 42,069.96 0.00 136,603.04 23.55
SUPPLIES 14,600.00 500.93 0.00 2,550.57 0.00 12,049.43 17.47
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 113,354.00 9,345.27 0.00 18,571.87 0.00 94,782.13 _16.38
TOTAL City Manager & Council 306,627.00 22,821.43 0.00 63,192.40 0.00 243,434.60 20.61
Police Administration
PERSONNEL SERVICES 211,899.00 15,534.48 0.00 49,745.46 0.00 162,153.54 123.48
SUPPLIES 1,900.00 469.97 0.00 1,447.59 0.00 452.41 76.19
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 31,597.00 2,991.95 0.00 8,100.52 0.00 23,496.48 25.64
TOTAL Police Administration 245,396.00 18,996.40 0.00 59,293.57 0.00 186,102.43 24.16
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED
AS OF:DECEMBER 31ST, 2012
100-General Fund
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR I=d~n Y=--D BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
Police Crime Prevention
TOTAL Police Crime Prevention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Police Patrol
PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,154,878.00 90,255.64 0.00 276,803.48 250.00 871,824.52 23.99
SUPPLIES 82,900.00 4. 958,22 0.00 11; 761, 88 0.00 T1;138 407 1419
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,700.00 941.00 0.00 &, DL 92 0.00 4,688.08 51.67
TOTAL Police Patrol 1,247,478.00 95,948.86 0.00 283,577.33 250.00 953,650.67 23.55
Police Communications
PERSONNEL SERVICES 271,968.00 19,948.96 0.00 71,055.24 78.00 200,834.76 26.16
SUPPLIES 1,025.00 90.82 0.00 239.67 0.00 785,33 23.88B
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,400.00 129.50 0.00 239.75 0.00 4,160.25 5.45
TOTAL Police Communications 2717:3%3.00 20,169.28 0.00 71,534.66 78.00 205,780.34 25.82
Police Investigations
PERSONNEL SERVICES 289,736.00 20,724.92 0.00 13,337.41 0.00 216,398.59 25.31
SUPPLIES 2,100.00 25.08 0.00 114.69 0.00 1,585.31 5.46
ZONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,950.00 521.00 0.00 780.55 0.00 4,169.45 15.77
TOTAL Police Investigations 296,786.00 21,271.00 0.00 74,232.65 0.00 222,553.35 25.01
Police Narcotics TF
PERSONNEL SERVICES 75,249.00 6,629.10 0.00 22,431.13 0.00 52,817.87 29.81
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 136.00 0.00 0.00 22.25 0.00 113.75 16.36
TOTAL Police Narcotics TF 75,385.00 6,629.10 0.00 22,453.38 0.00 52,931.62 29.78
Police Reserves
TOTAL Police Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fire Administration
2ERSONNEL SERVICES 219,810.00 15 85751 0.00 54,031.14 0.00 165,778.86 24.58
SUPPLIES 4,914.00 102.39 0.00 448.10 0.00 4,465.90 9.12
ZONTRACTUAL SERVICES 37,817.00 3, 178..60 0.00 9,674.25 0.00 28,142.75 25.58
CAPITAL OUTLAY 39,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00
TOTAL Fire Administration 301,541.00 18, 638.56 0.00 64,153.49 0.00 237,387.51 21.28
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100-General Fund
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-7-B Y-T-0 BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

Fire Reserves

TOTAL Fire Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fire Operations
SERSONNEL SERVICES 1,633,702.00 121,598.93 0.00 408,801.74 0.00 1,224,900.26 25.02
SUPPLIES 31,237.00 2,839.82 0.00 5;324.79 770.00 25,142.21 19.51
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 67,891.00 © 9,303.86 0.00 14,710.95 0.00 53,180.05 21.67
CRPITAL OUTLAY 67,508.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,508.00 0.00

TOTAL Fire Operations 1,800,338.00 133,742:61 0.00 428,837.48 770.00 1,370,730.52 23.86
Tire Prevention

TOTAL Fire Prevention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7ire EMS
3UPPLIES 39,610.00 2,150,772 0.00 11,251.72 430.96 27,927.32 29.49
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 68,920.00 7,940.75 0.00 22,648.35 0.00 46,271.65 32.86

TOTAL Fire EMS 108,530.00 10,100.47 0.00 33,900.07 430.96 74,198.97 31.63
’ublic Works M&O
>ERSONNEL SERVICES 699,963.00 44,083.27 0.00 177,192.43 0.00 BRE 1.5 25.81
SUPPLIES 152,300.00 6,939.83 0.00 28..X71..58 0.00 127,128.42 16.53
JONTRACTUAL SERVICES 210,000.00 9,845.50 0.00 37,230.73 0.00 192,169.27 17.73
CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,500.00 941.91 0.00 2,964.88 19,913.66 26,621.46 46.22

TOTAL Public Works M&O 1,111,763.00 61,810.51 0.00 242,559.62 19,913.66 849,289.72 23.61
>ublic Works Construction

TOTAL Public Works Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jommunity Development
’ERSONNEL SERVICES 182,218.00 13,279.55 0.00 34,410.57 0.00 147,807.43 18.88
SUPPLIES 8,000.00 528.97 0.00 1,053.90 0.00 6,946.10 13.17
JONTRACTUAL SERVICES 120,252.00 11,758.86 0.00 32,993.42 0.00 87,258.58 27.44

TOTAL Community Development 310,470.00 25,567 .38 0.00 68,457.89 0.00 242,;012.11 22.05
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100-General Fund -

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR v i o O ¥=T=D BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
Economic Development
PERSONNEL SERVICES 114,814.00 8,475.33 0.00 25,569.41 0.00 89,244.59 22.27
SUPPLIES v 1,339.00 63.25 0.00 369.01 0.00 969.99 27.56
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,604.00 312 .22 0.00 1,150.46 0.00 754563.:58 1837
TOTAL Economic Development 124,757.00 8,850.80 0.00 27,088.88 0.00 97,668.12 21.71
Special Events
SUPPLIES 17,599.00 58.25 0.00 11,056.67 0.00 6,542.33 62.83
TOTAL Special Events 17,599.00 58.25 0.00 11,056.67 0.00 ' 6,542.33 62.83
2arks & Recreation
ERSONNEL SERVICES 81,940.00 3,706.14 0.00 13,492.89 0.00 68,447.11 16.47
3SUPPLIES 15,000.00 540.00 0.00 2,075.70 0.00 12,924.30 13.84
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15, 000.00 1,477.67 0.00 3,434.01 0.00 11,565.99 22.89
TOTAL Parks & Recreation 111,940.00 5,723.81 0.00 19,002.60 0.00 92,937.40 16.98
Jibrary
°ERSONNEL SERVICES 202,437.00 14,502.60 0.00 51,875.14 0.00 150,561.86 25.63
SUPPLIES 20,344.00 255.57 0.00 469.18 0.00 19,874.82 2.3
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 30,530.00 1,036.30 0.00 4,477.07 0.00 26,052.93 14.66
CAPITAL OUTLAY 185,000.00 1,407.72 0.00 9,498.09 0.00 175,501.91 513
TOTAL Library 438,311.00 17,202.19 0.00 66,319.48 0.00 37189152 513
rx* TOTAL EXPENDITURES *** 7,155,072.00 499,451.43 0.00 1,640,940.57 23,278.62 5,490,852.81 23.26
:* REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES *( 402,307.00) 691,998.13 0.00 214,736.09¢( 23:278 62 593,764.47)147.59
JTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
)THER SOURCES/USES 17,216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,216.00 0.00
'OTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 17,216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,216.00 0.00
[ET GAIN OR (LOSS) ' ( 385,091.00) 691,998.13 '0.00 214,736.09( 23,278.62( 576,548.47)

*% END OF REPORT ***
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200-Water & Sewer
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=B ¥=1-0 BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

REVENUE SUMMARY
VISCELLANEQUS 48,800.00 346.84 0.00 6,974.88 0.00 41,825.12 14.29
NATER SALES 1,590,642.00 99,116.60 0.00 268,904.62 0.00 1,321,737.38 16.81
SEWER SALES 1,612,000.00 75,927.87 0.00 256,138.74 0.00 1,355,861.26 15.88
CONNECTION & PLATTING 2,500.00 150.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 2;,275:00 9.00
CUSTOMER FEES 43,300.00 3,702.96 0.00 18,129.85 0.00 30,170.15 30.32
TAPPING FEES 16,000.00 1,829.88 0.00 3,.509.88 0.00 12,490.12 21.94
TOTAL REVENUE 3,313,242.00 181,074.15 0.00 548,882.97 0.00 2,764,359.03 16.57
IXPENDITURE SUMMARY
3usiness Office
SERSONNEL SERVICES 506,992.00 34,201.40 0.00 110,432.17 0.00 396,559.83 21.78
3UPPLIES 33,769.00 1,250.00 0.00 4,238.65 0.00 29,530.35 12.55
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 89,838.00 2,204.64 0.00 11; 626,49 0.00 78;213.51 1294

TOTAL Business Office 630,599.00 37,656.04 0.00 126,297.31 0.00 504,301.69 20.03
Vater System
ERSONNEL SERVICES 325,763.00 23,637.31 0.00 87,666.44 0.00 238,096.56 26.91
3UPPLIES 87,000.00 1,897.12 0.00 13,875.10 9,401.33 63,723.57 26.75
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 476,164.00 6,564.88 0.00 116,980.86 1,747.61 357,435.53 24.93
CAPITAL OUTLAY 26,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,268.66 6,231.34 76.49

TOTAL Water System 915,427.00 32,099.31 0.00 218,522.40 31,417.60 665,487.00 27.30
Jewer System
>ERSONNEL SERVICES 125,905..00 7,610.3% 0.00 39,024.44 0.00 86,880.56 31.00
SUPPLIES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,254,287.00 93,161.37 0.00 183,979.39 1,538.83 1,068,768.78 14.79

TOTAL Sewer System 1,395,192.00 100,771.76 0.00 223,003.83 1;538.83 1,170,649.34 16.09
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥~-1-D Y=P=p BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
Construction
TOTAL Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Storm Water
PERSONNEL SERVICES 178,771.00 13,;708.52 0.00 40,679.32 0.00 138,091.68 22.75
SUPPLIES 23,500.00 599.95 0.00 1550275 - 0.00 21,997.25 6. 38
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 165,500.00 181.07 0.00 2;200.37 1,538.84 161, 75179 2.26
TOTAL Storm Water 367,771.00 14,481.54 0.00 44,391.44 1,538.84 321,840.72 12.49
*%* TOTAL EXPENDITURES *** 3,308,989.00 185,008.65 0.00 612,214.98 34,495.27 2,662,278.75 19.54
#% REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES ** 4,253.00¢( 3,934.50) 0.00¢( 637332.01( 34,495.27) 102,080.28 400.19
DTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
NET GAIN OR (LOSS) 4,253.00( 3,934.50) 0.00¢( 63,332 0% ( 34,495.27) 102,080.28

k%% END OF REPORT ***
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710-Community Center
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR T8 Y-T-B BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

REVENUE SUMMARY
TAXES 75,746.00 3,926.78 0.00 7,641.84 0.00 68,104.16 10.09
FEES 74,053.00 3,360.00 0.00 17,003.00 0.00 57,050.00 22.96
TOTAL REVENUE 149,799.00 7,286.78 0.00 24,644.84 0.00 125,154.16 16.45
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
Community Center Operations
PERSONNEL SERVICES 82,164.00 5,514.58 0.00 19,590.62 0.00 62,573.38 23.84
SUPPLIES 5,400.00 111.38 0.00 136.38 0.00 5,263.67 2.52
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 47,150.00 2,166.35 0.00 5,454.64 0.00 41,695.36 11.57

TOTAL Community Center Operations 134,714.00 7:.782.31 0.00 25; 181.58 0.00 109,532.41 18.69
Visitor Services

TOTAL Visitor Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
k%% TOTAL EXPENDITURES *** 134,714.00 > 7,792.31 0.00 25,181.59 0.00 109,532.41 18.69
t* REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ** 15,085.00¢( 505.53) 0.00( 53€.75) 0.00 18, 621.75 103.58
JTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
FOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
JET GAIN OR (LOSS) 15,085.00( 505.53) 0.00¢( 536.75) 0.00 15,621.75

«x* END OF REPORT ***
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720-Street Maintenance Tax
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR =0~ ¥=T=D BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
Revenues 439,560.00 33,306.58 0.00 33,360.91 .00 406,199.09 7.58
TOTAL REVENUE 439,560.00 33,306.58 0.00 33:360.91 .00 406,199.09 7.59
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
Street Maintenance Tax
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 830,254.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 830,254.00 0.00
TOTAL Street Maintenance Tax 830,254.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 830,254.00 0.00
#%% TOTAL EXPENDITURES *** 830,254.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 830,254.00 0.00
«* REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES *( 390,694.00) 33,306.58 0.00 33,360.91 .00¢( 424,054.91)108.54
DTEER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
FOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
JET GAIN OR (LOSS) ( 390,694.00) 33,306.58 0.00 33,360:91 .00 ( 424,054.91)

*** END OF REPORT ***



LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
DECEMBER 2012

Overall Responses:

The Fire Department responded to 161 incidents this month (2011 — 141 incidents).
Fire loss this month was estimated at $6,700 and value of saved property was set at
$2,838,300. No injuries due to fire were reported.

Fires:

A small fire in a bedroom damaged a home in the 7400 block of Canterfield on December
13. Improper disposal of smoking materials caused a fire in a clothes hamper and spread
to the carpet. Smoke detectors alerted the occupants to the fire. The occupants evacuated
the home and called 911. Firefighters quickly extinguished the small fire, then ventilated
the home. The fire caused $500 damage to property and $200 to contents of the home,
which was valued at $170,000. There were no injuries.

On Christmas evening a discarded cigarette caused a fire in the rear exterior stairwell of
InTown Suites, 6625 Bandera Road. Firefighters responded and quickly extinguished the
fire, with the assistance of Balcones Heights firefighters and five off-duty Leon Valley
firefighters. The cigarette was blown by the high winds into a structural void space at the
bottom of the stairwell and started wood sheathing on fire. The fire spread up the structural
void space to the second and third floors of the stairwell, and damaged vinyl siding on all
three levels. Damage was estimated at $6,000 and pre-incident value of the structure was
estimated at $2,85,000. There were no injuries.

Mutual Aid:

In addition to the assistance provided by Balcones Heights on the structure fire, Leon
Valley EMS received mutual aid resources from Helotes on December 9 and from United
Ambulance on December 9 due to simultaneous calls and personnel shortages.

EMS Responses:

EMS responded to a total of 97 incidents (2011 - 93). 68 patients were transported to local
hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. One patient was transported by Helotes EMS and United
Ambulance transported one patient. Thirty-six EMS support responses were made.

EMS collections totaled $14,208.55 this month. Collections for FY 12-13 to date total
$46,070.73. A total of $215,838.96 was collected in fiscal year 11-12.

Other Responses:
Fire crews responded to 11false alarms and 4 good intent calls this month.

Fire Prevention/Education:

116 Fire inspections were completed (2011 — 114 inspections), which includes 11 C of O
inspections. Three construction plans were reviewed this month. One fire permit was
issued for a total of $150 in permit fees. Fiscal year to date fire fees received total $575. A
total of $2,675 was collected in fiscal year 11-12.



Personnel & Training News:

Dr. Gordon presented an EMS Continuing Education classes for paramedics on December
19 at the fire station.

Asst. Chief Lee attended a STRAC meeting on December 7.

Firefighter/Paramedic Joy Auger attended Hazardous Materials Technician classes
December 2.

Firefighter/Paramedic Justin Latifi attended a Building Construction for Firefighters class on
December 13.

Engineer Mike Poston and Firefighter/Paramedic Joseph Valadez attended an advanced
Hazardous Materials Life Support class December 17 & 18.

Vehicle & Equipment News:

Engine 1’s foam eductor was out of service the entire month.

SCBA compressor and cascade system air quality test was completed — passed.

Base station, mobile and portable VHF radios were converted to narrowband Dec 18.
Some older pagers for off-duty personnel would not convert and are out of service.

Ground ladder maintenance was completed on December 17.

T-1 all-steer system was out of service the entire month.



PERSONNEL STATISTICAL DATA

STAFFING DEC 2012 DEC 2011
BUDGETED 26.5 27.5
BEGINNING OF MONTH 26.5 24.5
SEPARATIONS 0 0
HIRED 0 0
END OF MONTH 26.5 24.5
PERSONNEL ON LEAVE DEC 2012 DEC 2011
SICK LEAVE 284.25 48
ANNUAL/PERSONAL

LEAVE 482.48 402
COMP. TIME 226.01 320
HOLIDAY LEAVE 229.26 338.5
KELLY DAY 312 264
OTHER 0 0

ON DUTY INJURIES DEC 2012 DEC 2011 CYTD 2012 | CYTD 2011
NUMBER OF INJURIES 0 0 7 6
PERSONNEL

RESPONSES DEC 2012
MAN-HOURS ON ALARMS | 336 Hours 24 Minutes

OFF DUTY RESPONSES 5

OFF-DUTY 7
FIREFIGHTERS

OFF-DUTY HOURS 12




FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS DEC12 | DEC11 | CYTD12 | CYTD 11 Tgfﬂ-
COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 58 47 596 644 644
INDUSTRIAL 1 0 10 13 13
PUBLIC BUILDINGS 3 3 42 41 41
APARTMENTS/HOTEL 4 6 42 47 47
INSTITUTIONAL 4 6 40 55 55
SCHOOLS 3 24
RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 5 2 30 27 27
COMPANY IN-SERVICE 22 33 262 322 322
NEW CONSTRUCTION S 5 56 95 95
CERTIFICATES OF 11 12 123 132 132
OCCUPANCY
TOTAL INSPECTIONS 116 114 1225 1222 1336

OTHER ACTIVITY DEC12 | DEC11 | CYTD12 | CYTD 11 | (1AL
gléllil’_lli_gVISED FIRE 0 0 o o o
LECTURES/DEMOS 0 0 27 37 37
NUMBER ATTENDED 0 0 2120 3195 3195
PLAN REVIEWS 3 1 19 49 49
CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 0 3 3
WARNINGS ISSUED 0 3 2 12 12
COUPLNTS o [ o | o | w | w
INSPECTIONS 0 0 0 4 4
SIGN PERMITS REVIEWED 2 0 32 53 53
PERMITS ISSUED 1 1 20 24 24
PERMIT FEES RECEIVED 150.00 125.00 291250 | 317756 | 3177.50




EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE CYTD CYTD TOTAL
DEC 12 | DEC 11 "’ ' >

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 2 1 8 5 5
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 1 1 2 5 5
RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 1 1
STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE RESIDENTIAL 0 0 0 0 0
STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 0 0
STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER 5 5 1 5 ;
THAN BUILDING
VEHICLE FIRE 0 3 6 8 8
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 1 0 8 5 5
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 0 2 0 0
NATURAL VEGETATION 5 5 , I I
FIRE
CULTIVATED VEGETATION
CROP FIRE 0 0 0 0 0
FIRE, OTHER 0 0 0 0 0
FALSE ALARM 1 10 141 170 170
INVESTIGATION OR 1 5 1 1 1
SPECIAL INCIDENT
SERVICE CALL 4 3 81 60 60
EMS 97 93 1058 | 1064 1064
EMS ASSIST 36 24 356 405 405
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 4 2 61 61 61
RESCUE 0 0 14 20 20
MUTUAL AID 0 0 12 13 13
OVERPRESSURE . 5 . 5 5
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION
GOOD INTENT CALL 4 4 66 84 84
SEVERE WEATHER OR . . ) ) )
NATURAL DISASTER

161 141 1821 | 1925 1925

TOTAL

Stan C. Irwin, Fire Chief




Leon Valley Police Department

Monthly Report
December 2012
Calls for Service
Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Calls for Service 825 9,228 727 9,288
Index Crimes 75 928 64 866
Non-Index Crimes 750 8,474 791 8,553

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle. These are the crimes that are reported to

the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Suspicious Vehicle 61 677 58 693
Assist the Public/Other Agency 98 847 57 832
Disturbance 57 730 69 868
Violation of City Ordinance 10 148 12 161
Traffic Offenses 27 393 14 314
Burglar Alarm 97 1,154 112 1,167
Accidents 56 593 62 660
Criminal Mischief 26 273 10 200
Other 213 2,100 176 2,002
N-Code 10* 10 139 4 92
N-Code 14** 18 361 54 391
N-Codes 77 972 99 1,109

* N-Code 10 — Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 — Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued
***Became separate categories in December 2012




Leon Valley Police Department

Monthly Report
Index Crimes

Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Burglary 10 140 10 112
Burglary — Motor Vehicle 21 228 10 185
Assault 6 88 6 92
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 4 0 2
Theft 31 403 31 406
Theft of Service 5 27 7 36
Vehicle Theft 2 28 0 20
Robbery 0 10 0 10

Citations
Dec 2011  YTD2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Citations Issued | 877 | 9,568 | 329 | 6,871 |

Citations by Selected Categories Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Expired License Plates 99 1,191 22 76
Expired Inspection Certificate 138 1,738 36 1,149
No/Expired/Invalid DL 72 761 29 594
No Insurance 158 1,732 75 1,309
Ran Red Light 15 176 11 129
Ran Stop Sign 82 524 5 390
Speeding 49 823 24 488
Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Hazardous 146 1,523 40 1,017
Non-Hazardous 731 8,025 289 5,854

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents. Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign. Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident. These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



Leon Valley Police Department

Monthly Report
Arrest
Arrests Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012  YTD 2012
Felony Offense 13 88 4 56
Misdemeanor Offense 78 802 43 614
Warrants 25 128 11 135
LV Municipal Court Warrant 0 5 0 13
Investigations
Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012
Assigned 120 1,558 122 1,413
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 27 326 30 354
Suspended 76 1,016 46 910
Closed by Exception 13 191 11 166

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications
Total 911 Calls/ by Source Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012  YTD 2012
Total 894 11,341 1,040 12,688
Business 56 807 54 669
Residential 33 468 32 410
Coin 4 92 3 68
Cellular 637 8,831 812 9,367
Voice over Internet Protocol 22 426 27 372
Unknown/Abandoned 142 649 112 1800




Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2012  YTD 2012
| Violations of City Ordinance | 11 | 549 | 10 | 293 |

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

Dec 2011  YTD 2011 Dec 2012 YTD 2012

Hours 220 4,191 147 2,598
Calls for Service Handled 37 857 40 724
Citations 29 512 9 286

Code Enforcement

The Code Enforcement and Animal Control Officers completed a total of 174
inspections.



Agenda Item # 10

Monthly Report

Finance
December 2012

Sales Tax Revenue

& Sales tax revenue of $133,084 was received from the State Comptroller's office in December.
After consideration of the December sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are
10.432% higher than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue
X $33,267 was received from the State Comptroller's office in December.

Ad Valorem Taxes

<> Ad valorem tax collections of $1,395,784 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in December. Collections for December 2011 were $1,515,935.



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS

DECEMBER T ——— NOVEMBER
2012 & 2012
Items Loaned 2401 2884
OneClickAudio Sessions 1 3
Days Open/Average Per Day 18/133 19/152
Door Count 6202 8735
Volunteer Hours 129 144
Items Added New/Redo 120/90 285/214
Value of Gift Items $734 $2199
Reference Questions 438 641
Items Withdrawn 929 66
Library Cards Issued 41 62
Internal Internet Sessions 403 490
External Wi-Fi LVP Accesses 760 786
Faxes Sent 61 56
Facebook Reaches 305 1001
Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks
ILL Received TexPress 9pkg/10bks 14pkg/14bks
ILL Returned TexPress 7pkg/7bks 24pkg/24bks
ILL Mailed 0 in/ 0 out 0in/ 1 out
Library Fines $43.60 $55.75
Library Copy $96.00 $89.50
Tax Equivalent $73.75 $130.00
Gifts and Memorials $0.00 $25.00
Member Amount Saved $37,655.02 $42,493.98




